
Public Notice 

 

Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District 
Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

  Tuesday, May 14, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 
Please Follow the Link Below:

https://zoom.us/my/mcbwsdboardmeeting 
Or by Phone Dial:  1-301-715-8592 

Meeting ID:  255 390 9337 (press # for participant ID) 
Online Password:  8F5HVz

Board Meeting Agenda 

1. Call to Order

2. Citizens Comment Period
• Citizens may make comments on items NOT scheduled on the agenda.  Per Colorado Open

Meetings Law, no Board discussion or action will take place until a later date, if necessary.
You must sign in before speaking.  Comments are limited to three minutes.

3. Approve Meeting Minutes
• April 9, 2024

4. District Manager Report

5. 2023/2024 Consumer Confidence Reports Review

6. Town of Mt. Crested Butte Water Invoice Request

7. Collections Interceptor Line Discussion

8. District Compensation and Potential Market Adjustment

9. 2023 Draft Audit Discussion

10. April 2024 Financial Report

11. Legals

12. New/Old Business Before the Board

13. Executive Session
• Consideration of an executive session to be held pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4)(b) and

(e)(I), which concern respectively, conferences with the District’s general counsel for the
purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions and determining positions relative
to matters that may be subject to negotiations; developing strategy for negotiations; and
instructing negotiators in order to discuss the ATAD IGA share and the Collections Interceptor
Line.

https://zoom.us/my/mcbwsdboardmeeting
https://www.gotomeet.me/MCBWaterSanitationDistrict
https://www.gotomeet.me/MCBWaterSanitationDistrict
https://www.gotomeet.me/MCBWaterSanitationDistrict


 

14. Potential Discussion and Action Regarding the ATAD IGA Share and the Collections Interceptor Line 
 

15. Adjourn 
 
The Board may address individual agenda items at their discretion as necessary to accommodate the needs 

of the Board and audience. 
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MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
APRIL 9, 2024 

 
Regular Meeting of the Mt. Crested Butte Water and Sanitation District (District) Board of Directors was held at 5:00 pm on 
Tuesday, April 9, 2024, via https://zoom.us/my/mcbwsdboardmeeting. 
  
Members of the Board of Directors in attendance at the Regular Board Meeting were as follows: 
Nancy Woolf - Chair, Brian Brown - Board Member, Jonathan Ferrell – Treasurer, Nancy Grindlay - Vice-Chair, Jenn 
O’Brien - Board Member  
 
Also present were: 
Mike Fabbre - District Manager, Kent Fulton - Finance Manager, Kyle Koelliker - Water Supervisor, Marcus Lock - District’s 
Attorney, Kim Wrisley – Accounts Receivable Coordinator, Tracy Davenport - Recorder 
      
Board Meeting Agenda 

1. Call to Order  
• The regular meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order by Woolf at 5:01 pm and a quorum was present.  

 
2. Citizen Comment Period  

• No citizens presented comments. 
  

3. Approve Meeting Minutes  
• March 12, 2024 

 
MOTION by Ferrell and seconded by Brown to approve the March 12, 2024 regular meeting minutes as submitted. Motion 
voted in favor. 

4. District Manager Report 
• Fabbre highlighted a few items and noted that additional items can be seen on the report included in the agenda 

packet. 
• The District received approximately $68,000 back from the Town of Mt. Crested Butte for deposits from 

wastewater construction projects. The water treatment plant expansion project deposit is still being held by the 
Town of Mt. Crested Butte but anticipate getting that deposit back sometime this summer. 

• The District has continued working with Leonard Rice Engineering and has a potential draft report for review for 
the water master plan. Due to the length of this subject, it was requested to hold a special meeting which will be 
scheduled soon.  
 

5. District Compensation and Potential Market Adjustment 
• Fabbre noted that the Board established an employee retention committee.  
• There are currently two open positions in the water department. The salary ranges the District had advertised for 

the water operator positions were lower than other utility companies in the area and the state.  
• Discussion was held regarding a potential market adjustment in salaries for District staff. 
• Fulton explained details of the loan covenant for the water treatment plant expansion project. Capital projects are 

not included in the loan ratio. 
• Human resources consulting is available through the District’s membership with the Small District Association. 
• Fulton to meet with the employee retention committee to discuss options for potential market adjustment. 

 

6. 2023 Draft Audit Discussion  
• Fulton noted that the auditors reported no opinion or a “clean audit” which means there is nothing outstanding or 

nothing that has come to the auditor’s attention that needs to be addressed with the Board for serious discussion. 
• Due to the State Legislature moving the acceptance of budgets from December of 2023 to January of 2024, the 

budget wasn’t approved until January of 2024 so a property tax amount is not listed for 2023. The balance sheet 
for governmental funds shows a zero in the property tax receivable asset but it offsets with the deferred property 
taxes liability. 
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• The Board noted some changes for the Manager’s Discussion & Analysis report and the Board would like to see 
the draft audit with the corrections before authorizing final approval. 

 

7. March 2024 Financial Report  
• Fulton reported that the debt ratio for the total net operating results need to be at least 110% of what the loan 

amount is for the year to stay in compliance with the water treatment plant expansion loan covenant. 
• Received property tax funds so the District is in a cash positive position. There is nothing out of the ordinary for 

expenditures. The wastewater department received a blower motor that was ordered last year. 
• The District moved $600,000 from Community Banks to ColoTrust as they offer a higher interest rate which will 

bring in more revenue. ColoTrust is an investment type bank that only handles governmental entities. 
 
MOTION by Woolf and seconded by Brown to approve the March 2024 Financial Report. Motion voted in favor. 
 
8. Legals 

• Lock reported he has been working on the following items: 
o Comments have been submitted to the Town of Mt Crested Butte for Upper Prospect, Nordic Inn, and 

The Villages developments. 
o 159 Snowmass townhome project has completed the first phase. The District has been engaged with the 

developer on whether the water/sewer lines within the property boundary will be considered main lines or 
service lines. An agreement was reached today that they will be service lines and will be the owners’ 
responsibility for repairs and maintenance. 

o The District is waiting on as-builts designs for Honey Rock Ridge to finalize a public infrastructure 
acceptance agreement. 

o Wastewater trunkline expansion project 
o Water Master Plan draft review. 
o Waiting to hear from the Town of Crested Butte regarding ATAD. 
o Long Lake pipeline draft temporary license agreement to the Land Trust to do feasibility study and 

evaluations. 
o The Villages project approval addressing concerns with the Town of Mt Crested Butte. 

 
9. New/Old Business Before the Board 

• There was no new or old business discussed. 
 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION by Woolf and seconded by Grindlay to adjourn the meeting at 6:08 pm. Motion voted in favor. 
 

 

 

                                                                                                                      Drafted by: Tracy Davenport 

 

 

                                                                                                                      Submitted by: Kent Fulton 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:             Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District Board of Directors 
From:        Mike Fabbre, District Manager 
Date:         May 9, 2024 
Subject:    District Manager Report 
 
 
Wastewater Discharge Permit  

The District has engaged White River Consultants, formerly Pinyon Environmental, to continue working 
on the pending discharge permit items for 2024.  The District has the following compliance reports due 
before June 30, 2024. 

• Activities to meet Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) final limits 
• Activities to meet Potentially Dissolved Copper final limits 
• Activities to meet Potentially Dissolved Zinc final limits 
• Activities to meet Potentially Dissolved Cadmium, Dissolved Hexavalent Chromium, Free Cyanide, 

Dissolved Manganese and Potentially Dissolved Lead final limits 
Previous pro-active measures and projects over the past few years have placed the District in a position 
to meet all of these final limits in the future permit. 

          Total Recoverable Arsenic Limit 
The Water Quality Control Division (Division) has proposed to extend the expiration date of the 
statewide Arsenic Temporary Modification from December 31, 2024 to December 31, 2029. The Water 
Quality Control Commission (Commission) will consider this proposal at the June 10, 2024 Rulemaking 
Hearing for revisions to current temporary modifications in Regulations 32-38.  The District has a future 
limit to meet of 0.02 µg/L beginning on January 1, 2029.  As such, the District will be requesting an 
extension and temporary modification due to the uncertainty of future limits at the State level. 

          Discharge Permit Renewal Application 
The District’s current discharge permit, modification #7, is set to expire on January 31, 2025.  Permit 
renewal applications must be submitted to the State at least 180 days before the permit’s expiration 
date.  There continues to be a large backlog at the State level for permit renewals with a high probability 
of having it administratively extended.  However, the District will still be submitting the renewal 
application during July of 2024. 
 

Annual Reports and Compliance Sampling Completed for April 2024 
Water:  -Backflow Prevention and Cross Connection Control Annual Report 
  -MCB Disinfection Byproducts – Haloacetic Acids (HAA5’s) & Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM’s) 
Wastewater:  -Regulation 85 Nutrients Management Control annual report  
 

Personnel 
The District has hired Ben Hueth to fill the open water department position and is excited to have him 
on board.  The water treatment facility foreman position remains open.  
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General Operations 
 

Water Operations April 2024 

MCB WTP Production for April 5.47 MG 
MCB WTP Production for March 12.10 MG 
Peak day of Month: 4/1/2024  0.274 MG 
Average Daily Plant Run Times 3.0 hours/day 
Average Daily Flow Total 0.182 MG/day 
MLP WTP Production for April 0.290 MG 
MLP WTP Production for March 0.430 MG 
Peak Day for Month:  4/7/2024  0.027 MG 
Average Daily Plant Run Times 2.0 hours/day 
Average Daily Flow Total 0.016 MG/day 

 
Significant / Unusual Activities: 

• Final fire hydrant snow removal for the season 
• MCB disinfection byproducts sampling completed 
• Source water adjustments & process changes to accommodate for spring runoff 
• Valve exercising and maintenance on valve cans  
• Begin annual fire hydrant flushing 
• End of season snowcat maintenance and “summarizing” (photo #1) 
• Chemical deliveries (photo #2) 
• Completed first locates of the construction season 
• Updated Red Lion Human Machine Interface (HMI) 
• Lead Service Line Inventory updates; ongoing but making good progress with Sunrise Engineering 
• MLP CLO2 & Chlorite monitoring for Q1 completed 
• Leak detection was delayed due to the Highway 50 bridge closure 

Major Problem(s): 
• A power surge was responded to by the On-Call Operator on 4-14-24 
• A power outage at the Timberland Tanks was responded to by the On-Call Operator on 4-21-24 

Next Month’s Major activities: 
• Continued review of future developments within the District boundaries 
• MCB and MLP Consumer Confidence Reports (CCR) to be completed  
• Continued water main flushing throughout the District service area 
• Annual inspection of the MCB and MLP WTP clear wells 

Photo #1      Photo #2   
                              Kyle Koelliker will be attending this meeting to answer any questions 

6/91



Wastewater Operations April 2024 
 

Gallons Wastewater Treated April 18.5 MG 
Gallons Wastewater Treated March 12.8 MG 
Average Treated Wastewater Flow               0.62 MGD 
Peak Treated Wastewater Flow                                 0.78 MGD 
Peak Treated Wastewater Date      April 22 
Gallons Sludge Hauled to Town of CB                  75,000 gal. 

 
Significant / Unusual Activities: 

• Replaced the powerpack at the Gothic & Castle Smart Cover  
• Installed new clear PVC covers on splitter box slide gates   
• Completed routine collection system jetting 6,836ft (8,939ft ytd) 
• Raked all the upper and lower lawns at the administration office and the wastewater facility  
• Disconnected and removed the nitrate probe from aeration basin #3 for warranty claim                                                                                                   
• Replaced all the grit pump prime panel air tubing (Photo #1)      
• Cleaned the UV channels and replaced 64 of 128 lamps (Photo #2)      
• Finished the installation of electric heat at Headworks  
• Replaced the hinges on Grey Fox lift station wet well access hatch  
• Completed annual backflow testing and inspections for water facilities and wastewater facilities 
• Exercised the mobile generator at Pristine Point lift station                                   

Major Problem(s): 
• Whole Effluent Toxicity (WET) test was cancelled due to high winds and mandatory power outage 

in Louisville, Colorado    

Next Month's Major Activities: 
• Annual collection system maintenance  
• Timberline Electric & Control Corp. is scheduled to be onsite for controls on blower #5  
• WET test scheduled to begin May 13    

 

       Photo #1        Photo #2   
                                         

      Bryan Burks will be attending this meeting to answer any questions 
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General Fund Operations April 2024 
 

Tap Fee Applications Received/Processed/Collected YTD 7/7/5 

# Customers Billed: Utility Fees/Availability of Service 935/0 

Property Title Transfers Processed 5 

Intent to Lien Notices Mailed/Liens Filed/Liens Released 1/0/0 

 
 
Significant / Unusual Activities: 

• Cross training between admin team. 
• Reviewed and updated accounting systems and processes. 
• Completed final review of 2023 audit. 
• Worked on updating the District handbook. 
• Worked on revising the Administrative SOP’s. 
• Tracy went on vacation and had a great time. 
• Identified construction projects without current tap fee permits.  Collected one tap fee 

payment from homeowner without a permit. 
• Received notice of $3,000 safety grant funds available to the District from CSD Pool worker’s 

compensation insurance safety program. 
• Worked on Board of Directors filings, contact information with the State of Colorado 
• Completed organization of the Map Room and Storage Room. 
 

Major Problem(s): 
• None 

Next Month’s Major activities: 
• Finalize the 2023 Audit. 
• Work on District employee handbook. 
• Tracy will be taking some vacation days. 
• Transfer website hosting to a new provider for ADA website compliance. 

 
        

                         Kent Fulton will be attending this meeting to answer any questions 
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Stream Flow Information, Snowpack, & Weather 

Stream flows from the USGS water resources web interface  
Values below for May 9, 2024 

Stream & Location  Current Flow (CFS)    Mean      Median 
SLATE RIVER ABOVE BAXTER GULCH 
@HWY 135 NEAR CRESTED BUTTE, CO 187 407 354 

COAL CREEK ABOVE MCCORMICK DITCH 
 AT CRESTED BUTTE, CO 36.3 89.0 76.0 

EAST RIVER BELOW CEMENT CREEK 
 NEAR CRESTED BUTTE, CO 415 757 620 

TAYLOR RIVER BELOW TAYLOR PARK 
RESERVOIR, CO. 202 177 140 

OHIO CREEK NEAR BALDWIN, CO 85.6 297 273 

GUNNISON RIVER 
 NEAR GUNNISON, CO 696 1,470 1,320 
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Weather

The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) one-month outlook for MCBWSD indicates equal 
chances of normal temperatures and equal chances of normal precipitation with temperatures ranging from 10 
to 65 degrees Fahrenheit.   

5/9/2024 
Meridian Lake Park Reservoir No. 1 is currently at 89% of full pool. 
Blue Mesa Reservoir is currently at 67% of full pool.  
Blue Mesa Reservoir is up 18.76 feet from one year ago, and 32.55 feet below full pool. 
Taylor Park Reservoir is currently at 70% of full pool. 
Lake Powell is currently at 34% of full pool.  Lake Mead is currently at 36% of full pool. 
Lake Havasu is currently at 91% of full pool.  Flaming Gorge is currently at 86% of full pool. 
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Colorado SNOTEL Snow/Precipitation Update Report 
Based on Mountain Data from NRCS SNOTEL Sites 

**Provisional data, subject to revision** 
Data based on the first reading of the day (typically 00:00) for Thursday, May 9, 2024 

        Basin 
Site Name 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Snow 
Depth 

(in) 

Snow Water 
Equivalent 

Water Year-to-Date 
Precipitation 

Current 
(in) 

Median 
(in) 

% of 
Median 

Current 
(in) 

Average 
(in) 

% of 
Average 

   GUNNISON RIVER BASIN 

Butte 10,200 22.0 7.6 7.2 106 20.0 17.4 115 
Schofield Pass 10,653 63.0 22.5 29.6 86 35.0 35.4 99 

Park Cone 9,621 13.0 5.9 1.5 393 15.9 12.9 123 

Upper Taylor 10,717 20.0 6.6 6.6(11) 100 24.0 19.3(11) 124 

Porphyry Creek 10,788 33.0 15.0 11.2 134 25.2 18.6 135 
   Basin Index (%)    79 98 

* = Analysis may not provide valid measure of condition
-M = Missing Data

GUNNISON RIVER BASIN consists of 16 SNOTEL sites.  Top 5 representative MCBWSD sites listed above. 
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MOUNT CRESTED BUTTE WSD 2024 Drinking Water Quality Report  
Covering Data For Calendar Year 2023 

Public Water System ID: CO0126190 
Esta es información importante.  Si no la pueden leer, necesitan que alguien se la traduzca. 

We are pleased to present to you this year’s water quality report.  Our constant goal is to provide you with a safe and dependable 
supply of drinking water.  Please contact Kyle Koelliker at 970-349-7575 with any questions or for public participation 
opportunities that may affect water quality.    

General Information 
All drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be 
expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants.  
The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the 
water poses a health risk.  More information about contaminants and 
potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental 
Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791) 
or by visiting epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water. 
 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking 
water than the general population.  Immunocompromised persons 
such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who 
have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV-AIDS or other 
immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be 
particularly at risk of infections.  These people should seek advice 
about drinking water from their health care providers.  For more 
information about contaminants and potential health effects, or to 
receive a copy of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
and the U.S. Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines on 
appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium 
and microbiological contaminants call the EPA Safe Drinking Water 
Hotline at (1-800-426-4791). 
 
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) 
include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. 
As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, 
it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases, 
radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the 
presence of animals or from human activity. Contaminants that may 
be present in source water include: 
•Microbial contaminants: viruses and bacteria that may come from 
sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock 
operations, and wildlife. 
•Inorganic contaminants: salts and metals, which can be naturally-
occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or 
domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or 
farming. 
•Pesticides and herbicides: may come from a variety of sources, 
such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses. 
•Radioactive contaminants: can be naturally occurring or be the 
result of oil and gas production and mining activities. 
•Organic chemical contaminants: including synthetic and volatile 
organic chemicals, which are byproducts of industrial processes and 
petroleum production, and also may come from gas stations, urban 
storm water runoff, and septic systems. 
 
In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the Colorado 
Department of Public Health and Environment prescribes 

regulations limiting the number of certain contaminants in water 
provided by public water systems.  The Food and Drug 
Administration regulations establish limits for contaminants in 
bottled water that must provide the same protection for public 
health. 
Lead in Drinking Water 
Lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant 
women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily 
from materials and components associated with service lines and 
home plumbing. We are responsible for providing high quality 
drinking water and removing lead pipes, but cannot control the 
variety of materials used in plumbing components in your home. 
You share the responsibility for protecting yourself and your family 
from the lead in your home plumbing. You can take responsibility 
by identifying and removing lead materials within your home 
plumbing and taking steps to reduce your family's risk. Before 
drinking tap water, flush your pipes for several minutes by running 
your tap, taking a shower, doing laundry or a load of dishes. You 
can also use a filter certified by an American National Standards 
Institute accredited certifier to reduce lead in drinking water. If you 
are concerned about lead in your water and wish to have your water 
tested, contact Kyle Koelliker at 970-349-7575. Information on 
lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to 
minimize exposure is available at epa.gov/safewater/lead. 
Source Water Assessment and Protection (SWAP) 
The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment may 
have provided us with a Source Water Assessment Report for our 
water supply. For general information or to obtain a copy of the 
report please visit wqcdcompliance.com/ccr.  The report is located 
under “Guidance: Source Water Assessment Reports”.  Search the 
table using our system name or ID, or by contacting Kyle Koelliker 
at 970-349-7575.  The Source Water Assessment Report provides a 
screening-level evaluation of potential contamination that could 
occur. It does not mean that the contamination has or will occur. We 
can use this information to evaluate the need to improve our current 
water treatment capabilities and prepare for future contamination 
threats. This can help us ensure that quality finished water is 
delivered to your homes. In addition, the source water assessment 
results provide a starting point for developing a source water 
protection plan.  Potential sources of contamination in our source 
water area are listed on the next page. 
Please contact us to learn more about what you can do to help 
protect your drinking water sources, any questions about the 
Drinking Water Quality Report, to learn more about our system, or 
to attend scheduled public meetings. We want you, our valued 
customers, to be informed about the services we provide and the 
quality water we deliver to you every day.
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Our Water Sources 
Sources (Water Type - Source Type) Potential Source(s) of Contamination 

MALENSIK DITCH 5 (Surface Water-Intake) 
UPPER KEYSTONE NO 2 SPRING (Groundwater UDI Surface 

Water-Spring) 
PAINTER BOY SPRINGS (Surface Water-Intake) 

LOWER KEYSTONE FLATS SPRING 1 AND 2 (Surface Water-
Intake) 

UPPER KEYSTONE NO 1 SPRING (Surface Water-Intake) 
EAST RIVER DIVERSION (Surface Water-Intake) 

 

Existing/Abandoned Mine Sites, Small Grains, Pasture / Hay, 
Deciduous Forest, Evergreen Forest, Mixed Forest, Septic 

Systems, Road Miles 

 
Terms and Abbreviations 

• Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) − The highest level of a contaminant allowed in drinking water. 
• Treatment Technique (TT) − A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water. 
• Health-Based − A violation of either a MCL or TT. 
• Non-Health-Based − A violation that is not a MCL or TT. 
• Action Level (AL) − The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment and other regulatory 

requirements. 
• Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL) − The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There 

is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants. 
• Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) − The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no 

known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety. 
• Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG) − The level of a drinking water disinfectant, below which there 

is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial 
contaminants. 

• Violation (No Abbreviation) − Failure to meet a Colorado Primary Drinking Water Regulation. 
• Formal Enforcement Action (No Abbreviation) − Escalated action taken by the State (due to the risk to public health, or 

number or severity of violations) to bring a non-compliant water system back into compliance. 
• Variance and Exemptions (V/E) − Department permission not to meet a MCL or treatment technique under certain 

conditions. 
• Gross Alpha (No Abbreviation) − Gross alpha particle activity compliance value. It includes radium-226, but excludes 

radon 222, and uranium. 
• Picocuries per liter (pCi/L) − Measure of the radioactivity in water. 
• Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU) − Measure of the clarity or cloudiness of water. Turbidity in excess of 5 NTU is 

just noticeable to the typical person. 
• Compliance Value (No Abbreviation) – Single or calculated value used to determine if regulatory contaminant level 

(e.g.  MCL) is met. Examples of calculated values are the 90th Percentile, Running Annual Average (RAA) and Locational 
Running Annual Average (LRAA). 

• Average (x-bar) − Typical value.  
• Range (R) − Lowest value to the highest value. 
• Sample Size (n) − Number or count of values (i.e. number of water samples collected). 
• Parts per million = Milligrams per liter (ppm = mg/L) − One part per million corresponds to one minute in two years or 

a single penny in $10,000. 
• Parts per billion = Micrograms per liter (ppb = ug/L) − One part per billion corresponds to one minute in 2,000 years, 

or a single penny in $10,000,000. 
• Not Applicable (N/A) – Does not apply or not available. 
• Level 1 Assessment – A study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why total 

coliform bacteria have been found in our water system. 
• Level 2 Assessment – A very detailed study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) 

why an E. coli MCL violation has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system on 
multiple occasions. 
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Detected Contaminants 

Mt. Crested Butte WSD routinely monitors for contaminants in your drinking water according to Federal and State laws. The 
following table(s) show all detections found in the period of January 1 to December 31, 2023 unless otherwise noted. The State of 
Colorado requires us to monitor for certain contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants 
are not expected to vary significantly from year to year, or the system is not considered vulnerable to this type of contamination. 
Therefore, some of our data, though representative, may be more than one-year-old. Violations and Formal Enforcement Actions, if 
any, are reported in the next section of this report. 
 
Note: Only detected contaminants sampled within the last 5 years appear in this report. If no tables appear in this section, then no 
contaminants were detected in the last round of monitoring. 

Disinfectants Sampled in the Distribution System 
TT Requirement: At least 95% of samples per period (month or quarter) must be at least 0.2 ppm OR 

If sample size is less than 40 no more than 1 sample is below 0.2 ppm 
Typical Sources: Water additive used to control microbes 

Disinfectant 
Name 

Time Period Results Number of Samples 
Below Level 

Sample 
Size 

TT 
Violation 

MRDL 

Chlorine December, 2023 Lowest period percentage of samples 
meeting TT requirement: 100% 

0 3 No 4.0 ppm 

 

Lead and Copper Sampled in the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Time 
Period 

90th 
Percentile  

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

90th 
Percentile 

AL 

Sample 
Sites 

Above 
AL 

90th 
Percentile 

AL 
Exceedance 

Typical Sources 

Copper 03/15/2023 
to 

03/17/2023 

0.13 20 ppm 1.3 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 

Lead 03/15/2023 
to  

3/17/2023 

0.00 20 ppm 0.015 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 

Copper 10/05/2023 
to 

10/05/2023 

0.06 20 ppm 1.3 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 

Lead  10/05/2023 
to 

10/05/2023 

0.00 20 ppm 0.015 0 No  Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 
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Disinfection Byproducts Sampled in the Distribution System 

Name Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

MCL MCLG MCL 
Violation 

Typical Sources 

Total 
Haloacetic 

Acids 
(HAA5) 

2023 11.07 4.9 to 18 4 ppb 60 N/A No Byproduct of drinking 
water disinfection 

Total 
Trihalome

thanes 
(TTHM) 

2023 14.48 6.3 to 25.7 4 ppb 80 N/A No Byproduct of drinking 
water disinfection 

 

Summary of Turbidity Sampled at the Entry Point to the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Sample 
Date 

Level Found TT Requirement TT 
Violation 

Typical 
Sources 

Turbidity Date/Month: 
Dec 

 

Highest single measurement: 
0.019 NTU 

Maximum 0.5  NTU for any single 
measurement 

No Soil Runoff 

Turbidity Month: 
Dec 

Lowest monthly percentage of 
samples meeting TT requirement 

for our technology: 100  % 

In any month, at least 95% of 
samples must be less than 0.1  

NTU 

No Soil Runoff 

 

Inorganic Contaminants Sampled at the Entry Point to the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

MCL MCLG MCL 
Violation 

Typical Sources 

Barium 2023 0.05 0.05 to 0.05 1 ppm 2 2 No Discharge of 
drilling wastes; 
discharge from 
metal refineries; 

erosion of natural 
deposits 

Chromium 2023 2 2 to 2 1 ppb 100 100 No Discharge from 
steel and pulp 

mills; erosion of 
natural deposits 

Nitrate 2023 0.1 0.1 to 0.1 1 ppm 10 10 No Runoff from 
fertilizer use; 
leaching from 
septic tanks, 

sewage; erosion of 
natural deposits 
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Secondary Contaminants** 
**Secondary standards are non-enforceable guidelines for contaminants that may cause cosmetic effects (such as skin, or tooth 

discoloration) or aesthetic effects (such as taste, odor, or color) in drinking water. 

Contaminant 
Name 

Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

Secondary Standard 

Sodium 2023 2.9 2.9 to 2.9 1 ppm N/A 
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Violations, Significant Deficiencies, and Formal Enforcement Actions 

 

Non-Health-Based Violations 
These violations do not usually mean that there was a problem with the water quality. If there had been, we would have notified 

you immediately. We did not complete a report/notice by the required date. 

Name Description Time Period 

E. coli sample of combined raw water 
source 

Failure to Timely Report  10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 

Additional Violation Information 

Our water system recently violated a drinking water requirement. Although this situation is not an emergency, as our 
customers you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation.  
 
We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring 
are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 we did not 
timely report one sample result for E. Coli in the combined raw water source. 
 
What does this mean? What should I do? 
 

o There is nothing you need to do at this time. If a situation arises where the water is no longer safe to drink, you 
will be notified within 24 hours. 

o This sample reporting has no effect on the quality and safety of your potable water. 
  

What is being done? 
 

o The Mt. Crested Butte Water Treatment Plant has been required to sample for e. coli in source water every two 
weeks since 4/5/2023. These source water samples are taken to the Gunnison Laboratory for analysis, and no 
samples were missed or incomplete. However, a sample taken on 10/3/2023 was analyzed but not properly 
uploaded by the laboratory to the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment portal prior to the 
deadline of 12/10/2023. Once notified of this information the laboratory was informed and the data was submitted 
on 12/13/2023. Unfortunately, as a result of this the MCBWSD was issued a Tier 3 “Late Reporting Violation,” 
on 1/11/2024, and is being publicly noticed though this Consumer Confidence Report. 

 
The issue was resolved on 12/13/2023. For more information, please contact Kyle Koelliker at kkoelliker@mcbwsd.com 
or 970-349-7575 ext. 112, or PO Box 5740 Mt. Crested Butte, CO - 81225. 
 
*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received 
this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by 
posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 
 
This notice is being sent to you by: Mount Crested Butte - CO0126190 
Date distributed: 5/1/2024 
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MERIDIAN LAKE PARK 2024 Drinking Water Quality Report  
Covering Data For Calendar Year 2023 

Public Water System ID: CO0126505 
Esta es información importante.  Si no la pueden leer, necesitan que alguien se la traduzca. 

We are pleased to present to you this year’s water quality report.  Our constant goal is to provide you with a safe and dependable 
supply of drinking water.  Please contact Kyle Koelliker at 970-349-7575 with any questions or for public participation 
opportunities that may affect water quality.    

General Information 
All drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be 
expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants.  
The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the 
water poses a health risk.  More information about contaminants and 
potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental 
Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791) 
or by visiting epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water. 
 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking 
water than the general population.  Immunocompromised persons 
such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who 
have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV-AIDS or other 
immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be 
particularly at risk of infections.  These people should seek advice 
about drinking water from their health care providers.  For more 
information about contaminants and potential health effects, or to 
receive a copy of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
and the U.S. Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines on 
appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium 
and microbiological contaminants call the EPA Safe Drinking Water 
Hotline at (1-800-426-4791). 
 
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) 
include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. 
As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, 
it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases, 
radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the 
presence of animals or from human activity. Contaminants that may 
be present in source water include: 
•Microbial contaminants: viruses and bacteria that may come from 
sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock 
operations, and wildlife. 
•Inorganic contaminants: salts and metals, which can be naturally-
occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or 
domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or 
farming. 
•Pesticides and herbicides: may come from a variety of sources, 
such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses. 
•Radioactive contaminants: can be naturally occurring or be the 
result of oil and gas production and mining activities. 
•Organic chemical contaminants: including synthetic and volatile 
organic chemicals, which are byproducts of industrial processes and 
petroleum production, and also may come from gas stations, urban 
storm water runoff, and septic systems. 
 
In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the Colorado 
Department of Public Health and Environment prescribes 

regulations limiting the amount of certain contaminants in water 
provided by public water systems.  The Food and Drug 
Administration regulations establish limits for contaminants in 
bottled water that must provide the same protection for public 
health. 
Lead in Drinking Water 
Lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant 
women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily 
from materials and components associated with service lines and 
home plumbing. We are responsible for providing high quality 
drinking water and removing lead pipes, but cannot control the 
variety of materials used in plumbing components in your home. 
You share the responsibility for protecting yourself and your family 
from the lead in your home plumbing. You can take responsibility 
by identifying and removing lead materials within your home 
plumbing and taking steps to reduce your family's risk. Before 
drinking tap water, flush your pipes for several minutes by running 
your tap, taking a shower, doing laundry or a load of dishes. You 
can also use a filter certified by an American National Standards 
Institute accredited certifier to reduce lead in drinking water. If you 
are concerned about lead in your water and wish to have your water 
tested, contact Kyle Koelliker at 970-349-7575. Information on 
lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to 
minimize exposure is available at epa.gov/safewater/lead. 
Source Water Assessment and Protection (SWAP) 
The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment may 
have provided us with a Source Water Assessment Report for our 
water supply. For general information or to obtain a copy of the 
report please visit wqcdcompliance.com/ccr.  The report is located 
under “Guidance: Source Water Assessment Reports”.  Search the 
table using our system name or ID, or by contacting Kyle Koelliker 
at 970-349-7575.  The Source Water Assessment Report provides a 
screening-level evaluation of potential contamination that could 
occur. It does not mean that the contamination has or will occur. We 
can use this information to evaluate the need to improve our current 
water treatment capabilities and prepare for future contamination 
threats. This can help us ensure that quality finished water is 
delivered to your homes. In addition, the source water assessment 
results provide a starting point for developing a source water 
protection plan.  Potential sources of contamination in our source 
water area are listed on the next page. 
Please contact us to learn more about what you can do to help 
protect your drinking water sources, any questions about the 
Drinking Water Quality Report, to learn more about our system, or 
to attend scheduled public meetings. We want you, our valued 
customers, to be informed about the services we provide and the 
quality water we deliver to you every day.
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Our Water Sources 
Sources (Water Type - Source Type) Potential Source(s) of Contamination 

INF GAL NO 1 FROM SPRINGS (Groundwater UDI Surface 
Water-Well) 

MERIDIAN LAKE INTAKE (Surface Water-Intake) 
 

Deciduous Forest, Evergreen Forest, Mixed Forest 

 
Terms and Abbreviations 

• Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) − The highest level of a contaminant allowed in drinking water. 
• Treatment Technique (TT) − A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking water. 
• Health-Based − A violation of either a MCL or TT. 
• Non-Health-Based − A violation that is not a MCL or TT. 
• Action Level (AL) − The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment and other regulatory 

requirements. 
• Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL) − The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There 

is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants. 
• Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) − The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no 

known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety. 
• Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG) − The level of a drinking water disinfectant, below which there 

is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial 
contaminants. 

• Violation (No Abbreviation) − Failure to meet a Colorado Primary Drinking Water Regulation. 
• Formal Enforcement Action (No Abbreviation) − Escalated action taken by the State (due to the risk to public health, or 

number or severity of violations) to bring a non-compliant water system back into compliance. 
• Variance and Exemptions (V/E) − Department permission not to meet a MCL or treatment technique under certain 

conditions. 
• Gross Alpha (No Abbreviation) − Gross alpha particle activity compliance value. It includes radium-226, but excludes 

radon 222, and uranium. 
• Picocuries per liter (pCi/L) − Measure of the radioactivity in water. 
• Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU) − Measure of the clarity or cloudiness of water. Turbidity in excess of 5 NTU is 

just noticeable to the typical person. 
• Compliance Value (No Abbreviation) – Single or calculated value used to determine if regulatory contaminant level 

(e.g.  MCL) is met. Examples of calculated values are the 90th Percentile, Running Annual Average (RAA) and Locational 
Running Annual Average (LRAA). 

• Average (x-bar) − Typical value.  
• Range (R) − Lowest value to the highest value. 
• Sample Size (n) − Number or count of values (i.e. number of water samples collected). 
• Parts per million = Milligrams per liter (ppm = mg/L) − One part per million corresponds to one minute in two years or 

a single penny in $10,000. 
• Parts per billion = Micrograms per liter (ppb = ug/L) − One part per billion corresponds to one minute in 2,000 years, 

or a single penny in $10,000,000. 
• Not Applicable (N/A) – Does not apply or not available. 
• Level 1 Assessment – A study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why total 

coliform bacteria have been found in our water system. 
• Level 2 Assessment – A very detailed study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) 

why an E. coli MCL violation has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system on 
multiple occasions. 

 
 
 
 

25/91



MERIDIAN LAKE PARK, PWS ID: CO0126505                                   2024 CCR Page 4 of 6 
 

Detected Contaminants 

MERIDIAN LAKE PARK routinely monitors for contaminants in your drinking water according to Federal and State laws. The 
following table(s) show all detections found in the period of January 1 to December 31, 2023 unless otherwise noted. The State of 
Colorado requires us to monitor for certain contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants 
are not expected to vary significantly from year to year, or the system is not considered vulnerable to this type of contamination. 
Therefore, some of our data, though representative, may be more than one-year-old. Violations and Formal Enforcement Actions, if 
any, are reported in the next section of this report. 
 
Note: Only detected contaminants sampled within the last 5 years appear in this report. If no tables appear in this section, then no 
contaminants were detected in the last round of monitoring. 

Disinfectants Sampled in the Distribution System 
TT Requirement: At least 95% of samples per period (month or quarter) must be at least 0.2 ppm OR 

If sample size is less than 40 no more than 1 sample is below 0.2 ppm 
Typical Sources: Water additive used to control microbes 

Disinfectant 
Name 

Time Period Results Number of Samples 
Below Level 

Sample 
Size 

TT 
Violation 

MRDL 

Chlorine December, 2023 Lowest period percentage of samples 
meeting TT requirement: 100% 

0 1 No 4.0 ppm 

 

 

Lead and Copper Sampled in the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Time 
Period 

90th 
Percentile  

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

90th 
Percentile 

AL 

Sample 
Sites 

Above 
AL 

90th 
Percentile 

AL 
Exceedance 

Typical Sources 

Copper 03/22/2023 
to 

03/30/2023 

0.49 10 ppm 1.3 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 

Lead 03/22/2023 
to 

03/30/2023 

0.002 10 ppm 0.015 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 

Copper 09/28/2023 
to 

09/29/2023 

0.18 10 ppm 1.3 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 

Lead 09/28/2023 
to  

9/29/2023 

0.00 10 ppm 0.015 0 No Corrosion of 
household plumbing 
systems; Erosion of 

natural deposits 
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Disinfection Byproducts Sampled in the Distribution System 

Name Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

MCL MCLG MCL 
Violation 

Typical Sources 

Total 
Haloacetic 

Acids 
(HAA5) 

2023 14.7 14.7 to 14.7 1 ppb 60 N/A No Byproduct of drinking 
water disinfection 

Total 
Trihalome

thanes 
(TTHM) 

2023 16.6 16.6 to 16.6 1 ppb 80 N/A No Byproduct of drinking 
water disinfection 

Chlorite 2023 0.09 0 to 0.55 36 ppb 1.0 .8 No Byproduct of drinking 
water disinfection 

 

 

 

Summary of Turbidity Sampled at the Entry Point to the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Sample 
Date 

Level Found TT Requirement TT 
Violation 

Typical 
Sources 

Turbidity Date/Month: 
Jun 

 

Highest single measurement: 
0.059 NTU 

Maximum 0.5  NTU for any single 
measurement 

No Soil Runoff 

Turbidity Month: 
Dec 

Lowest monthly percentage of 
samples meeting TT requirement 

for our technology: 100  % 

In any month, at least 95% of 
samples must be less than 0.1  

NTU 

No Soil Runoff 

 

 

 

 

Radionuclides Sampled at the Entry Point to the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

MCL MCLG MCL 
Violation 

Typical Sources 

Gross Alpha 2019 0.7 0.7 to 0.7 1 pCi/L 15 0 No Erosion of 
natural deposits 
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Inorganic Contaminants Sampled at the Entry Point to the Distribution System 

Contaminant 
Name 

Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

MCL MCLG MCL 
Violation 

Typical Sources 

Barium 2022 0.04 0.04 to 0.04 1 ppm 2 2 No Discharge of 
drilling wastes; 
discharge from 
metal refineries; 

erosion of natural 
deposits 

Chromium 2022 1 1 to 1 1 ppb 100 100 No Discharge from 
steel and pulp 

mills; erosion of 
natural deposits 

Nitrate 2023 0.1 0.1 to 0.1 1 ppm 10 10 No Runoff from 
fertilizer use; 
leaching from 
septic tanks, 

sewage; erosion of 
natural deposits 

 

 

 

 

Secondary Contaminants** 
**Secondary standards are non-enforceable guidelines for contaminants that may cause cosmetic effects (such as skin, or tooth 

discoloration) or aesthetic effects (such as taste, odor, or color) in drinking water. 

Contaminant 
Name 

Year Average Range 
Low – High 

Sample 
Size 

Unit of 
Measure 

Secondary Standard 

Sodium 2022 13.2 13.2 to 13.2 1 ppm N/A 

 

 

 
Violations, Significant Deficiencies, and Formal Enforcement Actions 

No Violations or Formal Enforcement Actions 
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Town of Mt. Crested Butte  I  PO Box 5800  I  911 Gothic Rd.  I  Mt. Crested Butte, CO 81225  I  (970) 349-6632, ext. 4 

Finance Department 

Town Manager 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: 5/6/2024 
TO: Mt Crested Butte Water and Sanitation District 
FROM: Carlos L. Velado, Mt. Crested Butte Town Manager 
SUBJECT: Request for Hearing: Acct. No. 2.90802.1 Irrigation Leak 

 
 
 
SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Pursuant to section 3.17.2 of Rules and Regulations of Mt. Crested Butte Water and Sanitation District, 

the Town of Mt. Crested Butte respectfully protests and disputes the charges of $806.23 and $16,991.63 

on the referenced account for the periods 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024 and 3/1/2024 through 3/31/2024. For 

reference our January bill at 0 usage was $65.90. Copies of these bills are included with this request. The 

Town is seeking relief from these charges based on the following facts: 

1. The referenced account serves Town Hall, a property owned by the Town at 911 Gothic Rd. 

There is an irrigation system on site that serves the Mt. Crested Butte Wedding Garden. This 

system is blown out and winterized annually and not used during the winter. Accordingly, there 

should be no water usage through this meter during the winter. 

2. For the months of November, December, and January the bills for this account show a usage of 

0 gallons and an average monthly charge of $62.65. For February usage went up to 80,000 

gallons and 1,620,000 gallons in March. The usage in February and March resulted in bills for 

$806.23 and $16,991.63. 

3. Since the system should not show any water being used during the winter, it was originally 

flagged by the District’s water supervisor on February 28. The water supervisor left a phone 

message with the Town’s Maintenace Supervisor on this date which was the Maintenance 

Supervisor’s regular day off. This was the only contact attempt made by the District on the 

matter. This first message was not received by the Maintenance Supervisor and therefore the 

leak continued until the Town received the February bill and flagged it to the District on March 
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14. After this phone conversation with the District, the District proceeded to make contact with

the Town’s Parks Department. The Town took immediate action to resolve this issue at this 

time, but this led to 13+ additional days at the beginning of March where the water continued 

to flow at a high rate resulting in the $16,991.63 bill for March. 

4. On March 14, 2024 Town staff closed the valve to stop the leak. We observed a break in the

outflow gasket seal which is the likely cause of the loss of water. The Town removed the meter

on March 20, 2024.

5. The District examined the meter and found that it is not defective.

6. As a consequence of the broken outflow gasket over 1,700,000 gallons of water leaked out of 

the meter, into the meter vault and through the vault’s design drain into the Mt. Crested Butte 

Wedding Garden and Town Park. This area is still covered in snow and the Town currently does 

not know the extent of the damage to the wedding garden and town park. As the areas have 

begun to melt out we have seen early indications of accessways being washed out and debris 

collecting in certain areas as far down as the tennis courts.

TOWN OF MT. CRESTED BUTTE REQUEST

The Town respectfully requests that the District Board of Directors provide financial relief to the 

Town by rescinding the referenced account charges for the months of February and March. I 

understand that this is not a typical practice of the District, but we request special consideration as a 

fellow public entity that regularly works in partnership with the District by providing necessary 

assistance as needed. The Town  provides the following examples for reference: 

1. As emergency line breaks sometimes happen during the winter the Town’s Maintenance

Department has assisted the District with addressing the effects to the road surface before

it can freeze and create larger issues. Over the past three years the Town has assisted with

line breaks on Hunter Hill Road, Gothic Road, Crystal Road, Cinnamon Mountain Road, and

the intersection of Whetstone Road and Bellview Drive.

2. Twice this past fall we provided the District with bedding material to help save time and cost

for water line repairs the District was completing.

3. We have often assisted with the sweeping of the wastewater plant driveway in the spring

and this year we were able to loan the District our broom attachment for the tool cat so the

District could clean up the lower asphalt area from a line repair.

4. During bigger snow years we have assisted the District with removing snow from the fire

hydrants.

30/91



  

Town of Mt. Crested Butte  I  PO Box 5800  I  911 Gothic Rd.  I  Mt. Crested Butte, CO 81225  I  (970) 349-6632, ext. 4 

5. The Town did not back charge the District for right of way asphalt repairs from a line break 

on the Red Lady Way cul du sac. The resulting leak lasted for several years before the 

District hired a specialist to determine that the situation was caused by a water line break. 

The Town paid for design work and to install an under-drain system to catch the water and 

we had to repair asphalt associated with the road damage caused by the line break. 

All these services were provided to the District by the Town at no cost. Please take these items into 

consideration as you deliberate on your decision. Representatives from the Town will be present for the 

meeting to answer any questions. Thank you for your consideration.  
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 5740   100 GOTHIC ROAD

MT. CRESTED BUTTE  CO  81225-5740

            970-349-7575    Fax  970-349-0412

TOWN OF MT CRESTED BUTTE

Visit us at WWW.MCBWSD.COM  

E-mail us at info@mcbwsd.com

P.O. BOX 5800

MT CRESTED BUTTE  CO  81225-5800

INVOICE DATE

03/31/2024

SERVICE  DATES

 DUE DATE  
04/20/2024

03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

 AMOUNT CODE

METER   READING

Previous Balance 806.23

PREVIOUS  USED CURRENT

WA 16,991.63
MS .00

1,6202,330 3,950

NSF .00
NMF .00

ACCOUNT NUMBER

2.90802.1

PE .00

SERVICE ADDRESS

911A GOTHIC RD BIKE PATH IRRIG
BIKE PATH IRRIGATION

TOTAL DUE 16,991.63

RETAIN THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS                                                                        

Billing Address:

TOWN OF MT CRESTED BUTTE

IF NO AUTOPAY, DETACH AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT TO:

P.O. BOX 5800

MT CRESTED BUTTE  CO  81225-5800

ACCT NO DUE DATE  

AMOUNT DUE

2.90802.104/20/2024

MT CRESTED BUTTE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

16,991.63

P.O. BOX 5740        100 GOTHIC ROAD

Service Type WA

MT. CRESTED BUTTE  CO  81225-5740

Drinking Water Quality Reports are
not individually mailed,  

Link on our website www.mcbwsd.com
or paper copy by request 970-349-7575

911A GOTHIC RD BIKE PATH IRRIG

CR806.23Amount

1% PENALTY APPLIED AFTER 4/20/24

03/21/2024Last Payment Date

ONLINE BILL PAY and E-STATEMENT OPTION -- it's free to sign up and free to  
use. Sign up today by going to www.xpressbillpay.com. If you elect autopay,  
please choose a date between the 5th and 20th of the month.

Payments Received after the Due Date may not appear.

See our website for a list of billing codes; www.mcbwsd.com - FAQ's
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

2023 Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide an easy-to-read 
discussion of the District's financial condition and operating results and to disclose to the reader 
important financial activities and issues related to the District's basic operations and mission. 

The District has two financial categories referred to as business and governmental. The business 
activities, which include water and wastewater collection and processing, are primarily funded 
through charges to users. The governmental category primarily collects property taxes and 
specific ownership taxes.  This category accounts for activities to support its operations and 
debt obligations. 

DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of three parts - management’s discussion and analysis (this section), 
the basic financial statements (including the accompanying footnotes), and supplementary 
information. The supplementary information is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements under generally accepted accounting principles. 

The basic financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the 
financial statements and provide more detailed data. 

Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements consist of the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, a Statement of Cash Flows, and Notes to the 
Financial Statements. These statements report information about the District as a whole and 
include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting used by most private- sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These statements report the District's net position and changes in them. The District's net 
position - the difference between assets and liabilities - is one way to measure the District's 
financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net 
position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

HIGHLIGHTS 

• The value of assets decreased from $48,746,881 in 2022 to $47,701,848 at the end of 
December 2023.  The main reason for the decrease was due to the depreciation of assets 
retained by the District. The liabilities decreased from $22,315,797 as of the year ended 
2022 to $20,707,585 as of the year ended 2023.  The decrease is primarily due to the 
paydown of the CWRPDA loan principal of $1,034,395.
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 The State of Colorado Legislature delayed the approval of the mill levy approval from
December of 2023 to January of 2024.  Due to the delay, the approval of the mill levy 
and property taxes by the District Board for the receivable for 2024 was approved in 
January of 2024 and the appropriate entries for property tax receivables and deferred 
property taxes have not been stated in the 2023 audit.  The approval of the property taxes 
in January of 2024 was in the amount of $1,149,514. 

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 

The table below provides the perspective on the statement of net position for the two activities of the 
District and the District as a whole. 

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
ASSETS

Current and Other Assets 46,820$     1,301,155$ 8,340,174$     8,109,957$     8,386,994$     9,411,112$     
Capital Assets -  -   38,165,342  39,335,569    38,165,342  39,335,569  
  Total Assets 46,820     1,301,155   46,505,516  47,445,526    46,552,336  48,746,681  

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 46,820     127,557   202,912   826,778     249,732   954,335   
Noncurrent Liabilities 34,481     28,203  20,504,673  21,489,019    20,539,154  21,517,222  
  Total Liabilities 81,301     155,760   20,707,585  22,315,797    20,788,886  22,471,557  

DEFERRED INFLOWS - 1,173,598 -  -    -   1,173,598    

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets -  -   17,705,047  18,520,803    17,705,047  18,520,803  
Restricted 24,000     23,000  597,158   611,567     621,158   634,567   
Unrestricted (58,481)    (51,203)    7,495,726    5,997,359  7,437,245    5,946,156    
  Total Net Position (34,481)$  (28,203)$   25,797,931$ 25,129,729$ 25,763,450$ 25,101,526$ 

Governmental Activities Business Type Activities Totals

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

The table below shows the change in Net Position for the two activities and the totals for the 
fiscal years of 2023 and 2022. 
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2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
PROGRAM REVENUES

Operating Revenues -$  -$  4,564,143$ 4,874,153$ 4,564,143$ 4,874,153$ 
Operating Expenses (793,488) (741,206)  (4,646,549) (4,420,273) (5,440,037) (5,161,479) 
   Operating Income (793,488) (741,206)  (82,406)    453,880  (875,894)   (287,326)  
Other Income (Expense) 787,210   737,346   750,608   392,697  1,537,818  1,130,043  
Contributed Capital -  
Change in Net Position (6,278)  (3,860)  668,202   846,577  661,924    842,717   

Net Position - Beginning (28,203)   (24,343)   25,129,729 24,283,152 25,101,526 24,258,809 

Net Position - Ending (34,481)   (28,203)   25,797,931 25,129,729 25,763,450 25,101,526 

Governmental Activites Business Type Activites Totals

CAPITAL ASSETS 

The table below presents the changes in capital assets for the year 2023. 

Balance Balance
1/1/23 Additions Deletions 12/31/23

Business - Type Activities:
Assets not being depreciated
Land 32,248$      -$       -$  32,248$  
Water Rights 212,405    - -     212,405 
Construction in Progress 237,303 - - 237,303 
Total assets not being depreciated 481,956 - - 481,956 

Assets being depreciated
Buildings and Improvements 1,600,376  -  -     1,600,376     
Treatment plants 48,184,652       -  -     48,184,652   
Collection and distribution systems 8,198,370  250,199      - 8,448,569 
Equipment 1,387,870  121,762      - 1,509,632 
Total assets being depreciated 59,371,268       371,961      - 59,743,229 

Less:  Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and Improvements (351,338)   (42,227)      - (393,565) 
Treatment plants (15,103,193)      (1,218,166)  - (16,321,358) 
Collection and distribution systems (4,174,178)       (203,973)     - (4,378,151)
Equipment (888,946)   (77,823) - (966,769) 
Total accumulated depreciation (20,517,655)      (1,542,189)  - (22,059,843) 
Net Capital Assets 39,335,569$     (1,170,228)$     -$     38,165,342$     

DEBT OUTSTANDING 

The District in May of 2020 entered into a loan agreement for the construction of a new water treatment 
plant.  The project was completed by December 31, 2022.  Principal payments were made during 2023 to 
reduce the balance of the note with CWRPDA. See Note 4, Long-Term Obligations, in the footnotes to 
the financial statements. 
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Balance Balance Due Within Interest Accrued
1/1/23 Advances Repayments 12/31/23 One Year Expense Interest

Governmental Activities:
Compensated Absences 28,203$       6,278$        -$  34,481$          -$   -$ -$        

Business-type Activities:
2020 CWRPDA Note Payable 21,445,481  - 1,034,395 20,411,086         1,056,275   328,467     66,570     
2020 CWRPDA Cont. Note Pay - 49,209 - 49,209 -         -         -       
Compensated Absences 43,538         841        - 44,379 -         - -       

  Total Obligations 21,517,222$     56,328$    1,034,395$     20,539,155$     1,056,275$     328,467$    66,570$    

ECONOMIC AND OTHER FACTORS 

The financial results for 2023 exceeded expectations of the District as capital projects for the year did not 
come into fruition. 

New building starts in 2023 were strong for the year.  There were several potential housing developments 
in the preliminary building phases brought to the District in 2023.   The District is working through the 
potential acceptance of the projects with the developers.  The current water and wastewater systems do 
not have the capacity to add these potential developments.  The main sewer line will need to be replaced 
in order to accept any new developments. 

Property tax valuations increased by double digits in 2023. Costs incurred by the District increased as 
well, especially with employee wages and benefits. The District continues to have concerns with rising 
wages and benefits and housing for employees. 

Providing the best possible customer service is a major goal of the District to the customers and users of 
the water and wastewater services.  We appreciate your business. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide the general public with a general overview of the District’s 
finances and to show the district’s accountability for the money it receives.  If you have any questions 
regarding this report or need additional financial information, please contact: 

Kent Fulton, Finance Manager 
Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District 
100 Gothic Road/PO Box 5740 
Mt. Crested Butte, CO 81225 
Tel: 970-349-7575 
www.mcbwsd.com 
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8310 South Valley Highway – Suite 300 Voice  (303) 993 – 2199 
Englewood, Colorado 80112 Fax  (720) 633 – 9763 

Board of Directors 
Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District 
Mt. Crested Butte, Colorado 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business 
type activities, and each major fund of Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District, as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively 
comprise Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District’s basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents.   

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activities, and each 
major fund of the Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District as of December 31, 2023, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, and cash flows, thereof, for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be 
independent of the Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our audit.  We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Mt. Crested Butte 
Water & Sanitation District’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the 
financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt 
shortly thereafter. 
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Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks.  Such procedures include examining, on test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation
District’s internal control.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-
related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
We have previously audited the Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District’s 2022 financial 
statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in 
our report dated July 5, 2023.  In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented 
herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022 is consistent, in all material respects, with the 
audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 
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Required Supplementary Information  
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that a management’s 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, listed in the tables of contents be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District's basic financial statements. The 
combining nonmajor and individual fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Englewood, Colorado 
March 15, 2024 
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2023

GOVERNMENTAL
BUSINESS 

TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Investments

Cash and Investments 40,909$  7,368,592$      7,409,501$       
Restricted Cash and Investments - 597,158 597,158           

Receivables
Utility Receivable - 363,488 363,488           
Cash with Fiscal Agent 5,911 - 5,911 

Prepaid Expenses - 10,936 10,936 
Total Current Assets 46,820 8,340,174        8,386,994 

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets not being Depreciated - 481,956 481,956           
Capital Assets being Depreciated - 59,743,230 59,743,230       
Accumulated Depreciation - (22,059,844) (22,059,844)     

Total Noncurrent Assets - 38,165,342 38,165,342       
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 46,820$  46,505,516$    46,552,336$     

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 14,235$  97,864$          112,099$          
Accrued Liabilities 2,154 - 2,154 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 18,469 38,478 56,947 
Deposits and Escrow 11,962 - 11,962 
Accrued Interest Payable - 66,570 66,570 

Total Current Liabilities 46,820 202,912          249,732 
Noncurrent Liabilities

Due within one year - 1,056,275 1,056,275        
Due in more than one year 34,481 19,448,398 19,482,879       

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 34,481 20,504,673      20,539,154       
TOTAL LIABILITIES 81,301 20,707,585      20,788,886       

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets - 17,705,047 17,705,047       
Restricted Net Position 24,000 597,158 621,158           
Unrestricted Net Position (58,481) 7,495,726 7,437,245 

TOTAL NET POSITION (34,481) 25,797,931      25,763,450       
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION 46,820$  46,505,516$    46,552,336$     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

CHARGES FOR CAPITAL
EXPENSES SERVICES GRANTS

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Government Activities
Current:
General Government 793,488$     -$  -$  

Business-type Activities
Current:
Water 2,506,122 2,057,494 335,899        
Sanitation 2,140,427 1,542,121 628,629        
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 4,646,549 3,599,615 964,528        

TOTAL GOVERNMENT 5,440,037$   3,599,615$    964,528$      

GENERAL REVENUES
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Other Taxes
Interest Income
Other Revenue
Other Revenues

 TRANSFERS
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - Beginning

NET POSITION - Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GOVERNMENT BUSINESS -
ACTIVITIES TYPE ACTIVITES TOTAL

(793,488)$     -$  (793,488)$     

- (112,729) (112,729)       
- 30,323 30,323          
- (82,406) (82,406)         

(793,488)       (82,406) (875,894)       

1,172,342 - 1,172,342
73,263          - 73,263 
3,308 - 3,308 

75,336          184,185        259,521 
- 29,115 29,115 

269 - 269 
(537,308)       537,308 - 
787,210        750,608        1,537,818 

(6,278) 668,202        661,924        
(28,203)         25,129,729    25,101,526    
(34,481)$       25,797,931$  25,763,450$  
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2022

General

Fund 2023 2022
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Investments
Cash and Investments 40,909$      40,909$      121,998$    

Receivables
Property Tax Receivable - - 1,173,598   
Cash with Fiscal Agent 5,911          5,911          5,559          

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 46,820$      46,820$      1,301,155$ 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 14,235$      14,235$      104,998$    
Accrued Liabilities 2,154          2,154          2,125          
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 18,469        18,469        18,016        
Deposits and Escrow 11,962        11,962        2,418          

Total Current Liabilities 46,820        46,820        127,557      
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Deferred Property Taxes - - 1,173,598   
FUND BALANCE

Restricted Fund Balance 24,000        24,000        23,000        
Unassigned Fund Balance (24,000) (24,000) (23,000) 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE - - - 
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE 46,820$      46,820$      1,301,155$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE
TO GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2023

Fund Balance - Governmental Funds -$  

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current year and, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Accrued compensated absences (34,481)       
Total Net Position - Governmental Activities (34,481)$     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

General
Fund 2023 2022

REVENUES
Taxes 1,248,913$  1,248,913$   1,108,042$  
Investment Earnings 75,336        75,336          25,340        
Other Revenues 269 269 - 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,324,518    1,324,518     1,133,382    

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government 787,210 787,210        737,346 

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF EXPENDITURES 537,308 537,308        396,036 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out) (537,308)     (537,308)       (396,036)     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - GAAP BASIS - - - 
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING - - - 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$  -$  -$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE  
TO GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES CHANGE IN NET POSITION  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds -$  

Repayments of long-term liabilities are expensed in the fund and reduce 
outstanding liabilities at the activity level.  In addition, proceeds from long-
term debt issuances are reported as revenues in the funds and increase   
liabilities at the activity level

Change in accrued compensated absences (6,278)       

Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities (6,278)$     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

Water Sanitation

Fund Fund 2023 2022
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Investments
Cash and Investments 5,044,502$   2,324,090$   7,368,592$   6,538,322$   
Restricted Cash and Investments 597,158 -                  597,158 611,567        

Receivables
Utility Receivable 198,875        164,613       363,488       329,353        
Cash with Fiscal Agent - - - 630,715        

Prepaid Expenses 5,468            5,468           10,936        - 
Total Current Assets 5,846,003     2,494,171     8,340,174     8,109,957     

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets not being depreciated 354,039        127,917       481,956       481,956        
Capital Assets being depreciated 36,338,210   23,405,020   59,743,230   59,371,268   
Accumulated Depreciation (8,902,548)    (13,157,296) (22,059,844) (20,517,655)  

Total Noncurrent Assets 27,789,701   10,375,641   38,165,342   39,335,569   
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 33,635,704$ 12,869,812$ 46,505,516$ 47,445,526$ 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 24,947$        72,917$       97,864$       261,516$      
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 17,170          21,308         38,478         35,605          
Retainage Payable - - - 454,962        
Accrued Interest Payable 66,570          - 66,570 74,695          

Total Current Liabilities 108,687        94,225         202,912       826,778        
Noncurrent Liabilities

Due within one year 1,056,275     - 1,056,275 1,034,395     
Due in more than one year 19,419,924   28,474         19,448,398 20,454,624   

TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,584,886   122,699       20,707,585   22,315,797   
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES
NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 7,329,406     10,375,641   17,705,047   18,520,803   
Restricted Net Position 597,158 - 597,158 611,567        
Unrestricted Net Position 5,124,254     2,371,472     7,495,726 5,997,359     

TOTAL NET POSITION 13,050,818   12,747,113   25,797,931   25,129,729   
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION 33,635,704$ 12,869,812$ 46,505,516$ 47,445,526$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Water Sanitation

Fund Fund 2023 2022
Operating Revenues

Utility Charges 2,057,494$   1,542,121$   3,599,615$     3,323,736$    

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services 497,934       700,907        1,198,841      1,137,683     
Administrative/Office Expenses 7,965           10,856          18,821           40,114          
Insurance 56,851         56,198          113,049         166,737        
Operating Supplies 199,859       240,995        440,854         449,333        
Professional Fees 159,856       32,191          192,047         199,680        
Repairs and Maintenance 210,136       245,185        455,321         367,409        
Travel and Training 1,464           9,036            10,500           10,802          
Engineering 3,895           - 3,895 26,884          
Telephone and Utilities 149,823       161,482        311,305 306,805        
Other Operating Expenses 18,888         12,372          31,260           41,357          
Depreciation Expense 870,984       671,205        1,542,189      1,325,210 

Total Expenditures 2,177,655 2,140,427     4,318,082      4,072,014 

Operating Income (Loss) (120,161)      (598,306)       (718,467)        (748,278)       
Other Income (Expense)

Investment Earnings 126,517       57,668          184,185         (18,874)         
Other Revenue 28,455         660 29,115           12,735          
Interest Expense (328,467)      - (328,467) (348,259)       
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets - - -                   2,800 

Total Other Income (Expense) (173,495)      58,328          (115,167)        (351,598)       

Net Income (Loss) before Transfers (293,656)      (539,978)       (833,634)        (1,099,876)    

Transfers
Transfers In/(Out) 268,654       268,654        537,308         396,036        

Net Income (Loss) (25,002)        (271,324)       (296,326)        (703,840)       

Contributed Capital
Plant Investment Fees 335,899       628,629        964,528         1,550,417 

Change in Net Position 310,897       357,305        668,202         846,577        
Net Position, Beginning 12,739,921   12,389,808   25,129,729     24,283,152    

Net Position, Ending 13,050,818$ 12,747,113$ 25,797,931$   25,129,729$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Water Sanitation

Fund Fund 2023 2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers 2,037,074$  1,528,406$ 3,565,480$  3,335,014$   
Cash Paid to Suppliers (1,006,063)  (745,577)     (1,751,640)  (2,172,521)    
Cash Paid to and for the Benefit of Employees (498,274)     (696,854)     (1,195,128) (1,099,539)    

 Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 532,737 85,975        618,712 62,954          

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Tap Fees Received 335,899 628,629      964,528 1,550,417     
Debt Principal Payments (985,186)     - (985,186) (1,014,267)    
Interest Payments (336,592)     - (336,592) (356,592)       
Proceeds of Capital Asset Sales - - - 2,800 
Acquisition of Capital Assets (661,309)     (165,615)     (826,924) (3,721,437)    

      Cash Flows Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,647,188)  463,014      (1,184,174) (3,539,079)    

Cash Flows (Uses) From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash from Other Funds 268,654 268,654      537,308 396,036        
Other Revenues (Expense) 28,455        660 29,115        12,735          
Tax Revenue 630,715 - 630,715 3,692,232     
    Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 927,824 269,314      1,197,138    4,101,003     

Cash Flows (Uses) From Investing Activities:
  Interest Received 126,517 57,668        184,185 (18,874) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (60,110)       875,971      815,861 606,004        
Cash - Beginning 5,701,770    1,448,119   7,149,889    6,543,885     

Cash - Ending 5,641,660$  2,324,090$ 7,965,750$  7,149,889$   

Cash and Investments 5,044,502$  2,324,090$ 7,368,592$  6,538,322$   
Restricted Cash and Investments 597,158 - 597,158 611,567        

Total 5,641,660$  2,324,090$ 7,965,750$  7,149,889$   

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Used for
 Operating Activities:
   Operating Income (Loss) (120,161)$   (598,306)$   (718,467)$   (748,278)$     
  Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
   to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
    Depreciation Expense 870,984 671,205      1,542,189    1,325,210     
    Changes in Assets and Liabilities Related to Operations:

(Increase) Decrease in:
Utility Receivable (20,420)       (13,715) (34,135)       11,278          
Prepaid Expenses (5,468)         (5,468) (10,936)       71,185          

(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Payable (191,858)     28,205        (163,653)     (621,833)       
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2,973          (99) 2,874 14,925          
Accrued Compensated Absences (3,313)         4,153 840 10,467          

      Total Adjustments 652,898 684,281      1,337,179    811,232        
 Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 532,737$     85,975$      618,712$     62,954$        

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

12

Business-type Activities

Total

DRAFT

58/91



MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2023 

13 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District have been 
prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to 
government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles. The following summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist 
the reader in evaluating the District's financial statements. 

Reporting Entity 

Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation District is a political subdivision of the State of 
Colorado governed by a board of directors. As required by generally accepted accounting 
principles, these financial statements present the Mt. Crested Butte Water & Sanitation 
District (the primary government) and its component units. Component units are legally 
separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are 
financially accountable, or other organizations for which the nature and significance of their 
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the District's 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based upon the foregoing criteria, 
there are no component units included in the accompanying financial statements. 

Nature of Operations 
The District provides water and sanitation services to the residents of the District. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities) present financial information of the District as a whole. The 
reporting information includes all of the non-fiduciary activities of the District. These 
statements are to distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the 
District. Governmental activities normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues, and are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a 
significant extent on fees and charges for support.  

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for the different business-type activities of the District and for each function of 
the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular 
function. Program revenues include fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or 
services offered by the programs, and grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. 

Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. 
Internal activity has been eliminated within the function for the statement of activities 
presentation. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund 
financial statements.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded 
when the liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Property taxes 
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar items 
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met. 
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized 
as soon as they are both measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be 
available when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be 
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. 

Property taxes and specific ownership taxes are all considered to be susceptible to accrual 
and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  All other revenue 
items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the 
District. 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due. 

In the fund financial statements, the District reports the following major governmental 
fund: 

General Fund 

The General Fund uses the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are 
recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. 
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
when the related fund liability is incurred.  Principal sources of revenues are property 
and specific ownership taxes.  Principal expenditures are for District administration. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection 
with the District’s principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating revenues include 
the District are charges to customers for sales and service.  Operating expenses include the 
cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues 
and expenses. 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations financed and operated similar to 
businesses using the accrual method of accounting.  Enterprise fund revenues are 
recognized in the period in which they are earned.  Expenses are recognized in the period 
in which they are incurred.  

The District reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Water and Sanitation Funds 

These funds account for the activities related to the offering of the respective services to 
the District’s residents. 
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NOTE 1:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Budgets 

The District adopts an annual budget for all funds which are all prepared on the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. The District may authorize supplemental appropriations during 
the budget year. All budgetary appropriations lapse at year-end. 

Colorado statutes provide the following timetable which is followed in the adoption of 
budgets:  

 Submission of the proposed budget to the local governing body by October 15 of
each year.

 Certification of mill levies to the Board of County Commissioners by December 15.
 Final adoption of budget and appropriations by December 31 of each year.
 Property taxes are due by April 30 of each year if paid in full, or in two installments

due February 28 and June 15 of each year.

Encumbrances 

The District does not utilize encumbrance accounting. 

Cash and Equivalents 

The government’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from 
the date of acquisition. 

Investments 

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market values, with the exception of 
money market funds and external investment pools.  These are stated at cost, which is 
equal to fair value. 

Receivables 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-
end and not yet received. 

Governmental funds report deferred inflows of resources, as further described below in 
connection with receivables for revenues that are deferred for use during the next fiscal 
year. As the District adopted the property tax mill levy for the 2024 budget subsequent to 
the end of the fiscal year, no property tax receivable was reported at December 31, 2023.  
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NOTE 1:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, vehicles and equipment, are reported in the 
governmental activities column of the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets 
are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $25,000 and 
a useful life of more than five years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated or annexed capital assets are recorded at 
estimated market value at the date of donation or annexation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 

Depreciation on exhaustible assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of 
Activities with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. 
Depreciation on the remaining capital assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the 
following estimated useful lives: 

Plant and lines 15-40 years
Building and improvements 10-50 years
Equipment 5-15 years

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets and liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred outflows and inflows of resources. These separate financial 
statement elements, deferred outflows of financial resources and deferred inflows of financial 
resources, represent a usage or acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) 
and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) or inflow of resources 
(revenue) until a future period. Deferred property taxes are reported as a deferred inflow for 
both the governmental activities presentation and governmental funds balance sheet.   

The unavailable property taxes are deferred and will be recognized as an outflow or inflow of 
resources in the period that the amounts become recognizable as an expense or available, 
respectively. Since property tax revenues are collected in arrears during the succeeding year, 
a receivable and corresponding deferred inflow is recorded at December 31.  As the tax is 
collected in the succeeding year, the deferred inflow is recognized as revenue and the 
receivable is reduced.   

Long-Term Obligation 

Long-term debt is reported at face value, net of applicable discounts and deferred charge on 
refunding. Costs related to the issuance of debt are expensed when incurred.  Long-term 
debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental 
activities statements of net position or as part of the proprietary fund presentation. 
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NOTE 1:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Net Position/Fund Balance 

In the government-wide financial statements, net position is either shown as net 
investment in capital assets, with these assets essentially being nonexpendable; restricted 
when constraints placed on the net position are externally imposed; or unrestricted. 

For the governmental fund presentation, fund balances that are classified as “nonspendable” 
include amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or 
(b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable form"
criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, for example,
inventories and prepaid amounts.

Amounts are reported as “restricted” when constraints placed on the use of resources are 
either (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.   

Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by 
formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority, the Board of 
Directors, reported and at their highest level of action are reported as “committed” fund 
balance. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the 
government removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (for 
example, legislation, resolution, ordinance) it employed to previously commit those amounts. 

Amounts that are constrained by the government's intent to be used for specific purposes, 
but are neither restricted nor committed, are reported as “assigned” fund balance. Intent 
should be expressed by (a) the governing body itself or (b) a body (a budget or finance 
committee, for example) or official to which the governing body has delegated the authority 
to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

All remaining governmental balances or deficits in the other governmental funds are 
presented as unassigned. 

Net Position/Fund Balance Flow Assumptions 

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted 
and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). 
In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and 
unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption 
must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 
government’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using 
any of the components of unrestricted fund balance, if allowed under the terms of the 
restriction.  Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the 
same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. 
Unassigned fund balance is applied last. 
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NOTE 1:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given 
function or segment and 2) grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally 
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. 
Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied on November 1 and attach as an enforceable lien on property on 
January 1.  Taxes are payable in full on April 30 or in two installments on February 28 and 
June 15.  The County Treasurer’s office collects property taxes and remits to the District on a 
monthly basis. 

Accumulated Unused Leave/Compensated Absences 

The District permits an employee to carry over unused sick leave to the next calendar year. 
The District will compensate an employee for any unused vacation and compensatory time at 
their current rate of pay upon termination or resignation.  The District does not payout 
unused sick leave upon termination. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates that affect amounts reported in the 
financial statements during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from such 
estimates. 

COMPARATIVE DATA 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the accompanying financial 
statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the District’s financial position 
and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) 
data has not been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the 
statements unduly complex and difficult to read.  While we did adjust the prior year’s 
presentation to align with this year presentation the Net Position did not change.  
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NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS  

The District’s cash and investment balances as of the year ended December 31, 2023 are 
as follows: 

Cash 3,259,758$         
Investments 4,746,901     
  Total Cash and Investments 8,006,659$      

These balances are allocated in the financial statements as follows: 

Restricted Cash and Investments 597,158$            
Unrestricted Cash and Investments 7,409,502     
Total Cash and Investments 8,006,659$      

DEPOSITS 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the government’s 
deposits may not be returned to it.  The District’s deposit policy is in accordance with CRS 
11-10.5-101, The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA), which governs the
investment of public funds.  PDPA requires that all units of local government deposit cash
in eligible public depositories.  Eligibility is determined by state regulations.  Amounts on
deposit in excess of federal insurance levels ($250,000) must be collateralized by eligible
collateral as determined by the PDPA.  The financial institution is allowed to create a single
collateral pool for all public funds held.  The pool is to be maintained by another institution,
or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits as a group.  The market value of the
collateral must be at least equal to 102% of the uninsured deposits.

The institution’s internal records identify collateral by depositor and as such, these deposits 
are considered uninsured but collateralized.  The State Regulatory Commissions for banks 
and financial services are required by statute to monitor the naming of eligible depositories 
and December 31, 2023, all of the District’s deposits as shown below were either insured 
by federal depository insurance or collateralized under PDPA and are therefore not deemed 
to be exposed to custodial credit risk.  

At December 31, 2023 the District's deposits are categorized as follows: 

Bank Carrying 
Balance Balance

FDIC Insured 695,019$          695,019$            
PDPA Collateralized (not in District's name) 2,694,864         2,564,639   
Cash on Hand - 100
Total 3,389,883$     3,259,758$      
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NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

INVESTMENTS 

The following are the major categories of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis during the year ended June 30, 2023 using quoted market prices in active 
markets (Level 1), significant observable inputs for similar assets (Level 2) and significant 
unobservable inputs (Level 3): 

Level 2 Uncategorized Total
U.S. Agencies 257,254$   -$ 257,254$       
Investment Pools - 4,489,647 4,489,647      
Total Investments 257,254$   4,489,647$        4,746,901$    

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair 
value on a recurring basis: 

 U.S. Agencies: Valued at Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active
markets

The District recognizes transfers between levels in the fair value hierarchy at the end of the 
reporting period. During 2023, there were no changes in methods or assumptions utilized 
to derive the fair value of the District’s assets and liabilities. 

The District has invested in securities offered through Peak Investment Management 
Services, as custodian of the District’s Bond Redemption Fund investments.  These 
amounts are held for repayment of the District’s outstanding debt.  The custodian's internal 
records identify the investments owned on behalf of the District.  The District has also 
restricted other funds as shown above. 

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the District invested funds in the Colotrust.  As 
an investment pool, it operates under the Colorado Revised Statutes (24-75-701) and are 
overseen by the Colorado Securities Commissioner.  It invests in securities that are 
specified by Colorado Revised Statutes (24-75-601).  Authorized securities include U.S. 
Treasuries, U.S. Agencies, commercial paper (rated A1 or better) and bank deposits 
(collateralized through PDPA).  The pools operate similar to a 2a-7-like money market fund 
with a share value equal to $1.00, approximating market value, and a maximum weighted 
average maturity of 60 days.  These funds are rated AAAm by the Standard and Poor’s 
Corporation.  The balance of this investment at December 31, 2023 was $4,489,647. 

Credit Risk 
Colorado statutes specify which instruments units of local government may invest, which 
include: 

 Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agency securities
 Certain international agency securities
 General obligation and revenue bonds of the U.S. local government entities
 Bankers’ acceptances of certain banks
 Commercial paper
 Local government investment pools
 Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities
 Certain money market funds

 Guaranteed investment contracts
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NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

The District’s investment policy limits its investments to those allowed by Colorado Revised 
Statute 24-75-601.1 as described above. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The District places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one issuer. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Colorado Statutes require that no investment may have a maturity in excess of five years 
from the date of purchase unless authorized by the local board.  The District does not have 
a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its 
exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates, other than those 
contained in state statutes.  

Custodial Credit Risk – Investments 

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  As of December 31, 
2023, the District did not have any investments requiring safekeeping.  

RESTRICTED CASH 

The District has restricted cash as follows: 

Restricted for Rate Stabilization 240,402$          
Restricted for Operations & Maintenance Reserve 356,756      
Total Restricted Cash 597,158$        
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NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS 

Changes in business-type activities capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2023 
was as follows: 

Balance Balance
1/1/23 Additions Deletions 12/31/23

Business - Type Activities:
Assets not being depreciated
Land 32,248$     -$   -$ 32,248$   
Water Rights 212,405    - -     212,405  
Construction in Progress 237,303    - -     237,303  
Total assets not being depreciated 481,956    -  -     481,956  

Assets being depreciated
Buildings and Improvements 1,600,376    -  -     1,600,376  
Treatment plants 48,184,652  -  -     48,184,652    
Collection and distribution systems 8,198,370    250,199    - 8,448,569 
Equipment 1,387,870    121,762    - 1,509,632 
Total assets being depreciated 59,371,268  371,961    - 59,743,229 

Less:  Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and Improvements (351,338)  (42,227)  - (393,565)
Treatment plants (15,103,193)    (1,218,166)    - (16,321,358)
Collection and distribution systems (4,174,178)  (203,973)   - (4,378,151)
Equipment (888,946)  (77,823)  - (966,769) 
Total accumulated depreciation (20,517,655)    (1,542,189)    - (22,059,843) 
Net Capital Assets 39,335,569$     (1,170,228)$     -$     38,165,342$     

Depreciation is allocated to the District’s operations as follows: 

Water Fund 870,984$            
Sanitation Fund 671,205 

Total 1,542,189$      
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NOTE 4: LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a schedule of changes in debt for the year ended December 31, 2023: 

Balance Balance Due Within Interest Accrued
1/1/23 Advances Repayments 12/31/23 One Year Expense Interest

Governmental Activities:
Compensated Absences 28,203$      6,278$     -$  34,481$    -$  -$ -$     

Business-type Activities:
2020 CWRPDA Note Payable 21,445,481  - 1,034,395 20,411,086  1,056,275    328,467   66,570   
2020 CWRPDA Cont. Note Pay - 49,209 - 49,209  -   -    -  
Compensated Absences 43,538    841 - 44,379  -   - -  

  Total Obligations 21,517,222$     56,328$    1,034,395$     20,539,155$     1,056,275$     328,467$    66,570$    

In May 2020, the District entered into a 20-year loan agreement with Colorado Water 
Resource and Power Development Authority (CWRPDA) for debt not to exceed 
$22,474,478 (and $23,175,000 as the total funds available to be drawn and spent on 
the project - $630,715 undrawn at year end). The net effective interest rate of the loan 
is 1.29%. The proceeds of this debt are to be used for a Water Treatment Plant 
Expansion Project to be completed in May 2022. Although the proceeds of the CWRPDA 
loan are being used for improvements to the District’s water treatment functions, the 
Loan Agreement provides that repayment of the Loan is an obligation of both the Water 
and Wastewater Enterprise Funds of the District, payable from all legally available 
sources of those District Enterprises and is therefore reported as a noncurrent obligation 
of business-type activities. Loan payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and 
August 1.  Semi-annual principal payments for this loan commenced August 1, 2021 in 
the amount of $112,833 and the final payment will be due August 1, 2040.  Debt service 
payments are made by the Enterprise Funds.  The loan requires a three-month 
operations and maintenance reserve based on budgeted enterprise operating expenses 
or $356,756.  The District has restricted cash in the Water Fund for this purpose. 

During 2023, the District accessed the additional contingency amounts originally 
approved in the May 2020 loan agreement in the amount of the $49,209.  Repayment 
terms related to the contingency loan funds have not been established. 

Scheduled payments on the loan are as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total
2024 1,056,275$      317,092$       1,373,367$      
2025 1,073,001    298,092   1,371,093     
2026 1,090,070    280,092   1,370,162     
2027 1,106,408    262,842   1,369,250     
2028 1,123,953    246,842   1,370,795     
2029-2033 5,871,980    985,123   6,857,103     
2034-2038 6,394,712    459,321   6,854,033     
2039-2040 2,694,687    45,542     2,740,229     
Total 20,411,086$  2,894,946$  23,306,032$  
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NOTE 5: PENSION PLANS 

The District is a member of the Colorado Retirement Association (CRA), which offers a 
defined contribution plan.  Required contributions are established by the governing board 
of the Association. 

Under a defined contribution plan the benefits a participant will receive depend solely on 
the amount contributed to the participant’s account plus the investment returns of those 
contributions. 

Participation is mandatory for all employees at the time of employment.  The 
participation starts at day 1.  Eligible employees contribute five percent (5%) of their 
base pay, which is matched by the District.  The plan has a five year vesting period and 
is distributed upon the employee’s termination or retirement.  For 2021, the District 
amended the plan to allow an for an additional employer matching contribution of up to 
a 3% match of employee contributions to a separate I.R.C. Section 457 plan also 
managed by CRA (maximum 8% employer contributions). 

During the fiscal years 2023, 2022 and 2021, the District’s required contributions were 
$57,175, $51,343, and $47,007.  Covered payroll was which was 5% plus additional 
matching dollars, 5% and additional match, and 5% of covered payroll totaling 
$1,141,336, $1,026,850, and $940,173, respectively.  Total payroll for the years ending 
December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 was $1,185,926, $1,091,403, and $984,747, on the 
cash basis, respectively.   

NOTE 6: FUND BALANCE RESERVATIONS/APPROPRIATIONS 

Emergency Reserve 

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado approved Amendment 1, commonly 
known as the TABOR Amendment, which adds a new Section 20 to Article X of the 
Colorado Constitution. TABOR contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations, 
which apply to the State of Colorado, all local governments, and special districts. 

The District's financial activity for the year ended December 31, 2023 will provide the 
basis for calculation of future limitations adjusted for allowable increases tied to inflation 
and local growth. Subsequent to December 31, 2023, revenue in excess of the District's 
"spending limit" must be refunded unless voters approve the retention of such excess 
revenue. TABOR generally requires voter approval for any new tax, tax increases, and 
new debt. 
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NOTE 6: FUND BALANCE RESERVATIONS/APPROPRIATIONS (Continued) 

Emergency Reserve (Continued) 

At a November 4, 1997 election, the electors of the District authorized the District to 
collect, retain and expend the full amount of the revenues from all sources during 1997, 
as well as the full amount of all revenues generated by all sources for each subsequent 
year.  This election authorized the spending of such revenues in each year without 
limitation under Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution. 

TABOR is extremely complex and subject to interpretation. Ultimate implementation may 
depend upon litigation and legislative guidance. 

The Article requires an emergency reserve be set aside for 2023 in the amount of 3% or 
more of its fiscal year spending.  At December 31, 2023, the District has restricted the 
following for emergencies based on the General Fund activity that is subject to the 
amendment:  

General Fund $24,000

The District believes it is in compliance with the provisions of the TABOR Amendment. 

CWRPDA Restrictions 

The District has established both the Operations and Maintenance reserve and the 
optional Rate Stabilization reserve as outlined in the 2020 CWRPDA loan agreement. The 
balances in these accounts are as noted in Note 2 with regards to Restricted Cash and as 
computed in Note 11 relating to the Rate Stabilization reserve.    

NOTE 7: RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District carries insurance coverage for all foreseeable risks of loss.  These include, 
but are not necessarily limited to, worker’s compensation, property and liability, bond, 
and errors and omissions. 

The District carries liability, property and bond coverage through commercial insurance 
carriers.  Risk of loss is transferred to these carriers.   

The District has not materially changed it coverage from previous years.  Based on the 
lack of previous loss occurrences, the District has not recorded any liability for unpaid 
claims at December 31, 2023. 
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NOTE 8: INTERNAL TRANSFERS 

The District reports administrative activities in the General Fund, funded through a 
general operating mill levy with supplemental transfers from the Water and Sanitation 
Funds to cover operating expenses, or to those funds if taxes exceed administrative 
expenses.  The operating mill levy is allocated equally against Water and Sanitation 
Fund administrative costs with the District tracking administrative costs separately for 
both activities.  For the fiscal year, the District transferred excess taxes of $537,307 
from the General Fund split equally between the Water and Sanitation Funds. 

NOTE 9: DEFICIT NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCE 

As of December 31, 2023, the District had a deficit unassigned fund balance of 
$(24,000) in the General Fund due to the requirement to the restricted equity related to 
the emergency reserve requirements of TABOR as described in Note 6.  As the District 
intends to balance administrative costs reported in the General Fund through transfers 
to and from the Water and Sanitation Funds, this deficit is anticipated to continue. 
Should the District be required to utilize the emergency reserve required by TABOR, 
additional transfers can be made from the other operating funds.  

The District has a deficit net position of $(34,481) in the Governmental Activities 
specifically related to the inclusion of accrued compensated absences related to 
administrative employees. The deficit related to the accrued compensated absences is 
expected to continue with minor adjustment.  
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NOTE 10:  RATE MAINTENANCE 

The 2020 Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority loan agreement 
requires that Net Revenues shall represent a sum equal to 110% of the amount 
necessary to pay when due the principal and interest on the loan and any parity debt 
coming due.  During 2021, the District established a Rate Stabilization reserve account 
of $280,000.  The District added $2,261 to this reserve for the 2023 fiscal year.   

Charges for Services 2,057,494$       
Plant Investment Fees 335,899           
Operating Transfers (Property Taxes) 268,654           
Investment Earnings 126,517           
Other Revenue 28,455 

Gross Revenue 2,817,019        

Operating Expenses (2,177,656)       
Add Back: Depreciation 870,984           

Net Operating Expenses (1,306,672)       

Net Revenue 1,510,347$       

Debt Service:
2020 CWRPDA Loan 1,370,987$       
Required 110 % Coverage 1,508,086        

Excess (Under) Coverage 2,261 

Beginning Rate Stabilization 238,141           
Ending Rate Stabilization 240,402$          

NOTE 11:  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In January 2024, the District adopted its property tax mill levy for the 2024 fiscal year in 
the amount of $1,149.514.  As this mill levy was not adopted until after year end, it was 
not recorded as a receivable and related deferred inflow as of December 31, 2023. 

DRAFT

73/91



 
 
 

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

DRAFT

74/91



 

Required Supplementary Information 

DRAFT

75/91



Original & Variance
Final With Final 2022

Budget Actual Budget Actual
REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes 1,172,682$ 1,172,342$ (340)$       1,032,317$ 
Specific Ownership Taxes - 73,263 73,263      72,943        
Other Taxes - 3,308 3,308 2,782          

Total Tax Revenue 1,172,682   1,248,913   76,231      1,108,042   

Investment Earnings 50,000        75,336        25,336      25,340        

Other Revenues
Other Miscellaneous Revenue - 269 269         - 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,222,682   1,324,518   101,836    1,133,382   

EXPENDITURES
General Government

Personnel Services 634,893      556,316      78,577      494,426      
Fuel and Automotive 1,800          2,681          (881) 1,983 
Insurance 25,000        27,879        (2,879)      23,780 
Professional Fees 142,000      93,471        48,529      90,718 
Repairs and Maintenance 2,000          1,236          764          1,734 
Supplies 50,000        23,643        26,357      45,742 
Telephone and Utilities 12,000        12,754        (754) 12,772 
Travel and Training 3,000          3,960          (960) 3,669 
Other Expenses 69,000        65,270        3,730 62,522        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 939,693      787,210      152,483    737,346      

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF EXPENDITURES 282,989      537,308      254,319    396,036      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (Out) - (537,308) 537,308    (396,036)     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET BASIS 282,989$    - 791,627$  - 
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING - - 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$  -$  

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
General Fund
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2022
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Water Fund
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Original & Variance
Final with Final 2022

Budget Actual Budget Actual
Operating Revenues

Utility Charges 2,036,761$    2,057,494$     20,733$        1,878,646$     

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services 615,702        497,934         117,768        471,971         
Administrative/Office Expenses 11,250          7,965 3,285 13,002 
Insurance 55,500          56,851 (1,351)           50,309 
Operating Supplies 194,000        199,859         (5,859)           154,376         
Professional Fees 229,750        159,856         69,894          35,060 
Repairs and Maintenance 184,000        210,136         (26,136)         215,515         
Travel and Training - 1,464 (1,464)           2,325 
Engineering 12,000          3,895 8,105 16,084 
Telephone and Utilities 172,500        149,823         22,677          147,904         
Other Operating Expenses 19,000          18,888 112 23,324 
Other Capital Outlay 1,505,897      206,346         1,299,551      2,976,590 

Total Expenditures 2,999,599      1,513,017 1,486,582      4,106,460 

Operating Income (Loss) (962,838)       544,477         1,507,315      (2,227,814)     
Other Income (Expense)

Investment Earnings - 126,517 126,517        (37,928)          
Other Revenue 25,000          28,455 3,455 11,775 
Debt Service (1,370,859)    (1,313,653)     57,206          (1,362,526)     
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets - - - 2,800 

Total Other Income (Expense) (1,345,859) (1,158,681)     187,178 (1,385,879)     

Net Income (Loss) before Transfers & Contributions (2,308,697)    (614,204)        1,694,493      (3,613,693)     

Transfers
Transfers In/(Out) 170,000 268,654         98,654          198,018         

Net Income (Loss), Budget Basis (2,138,697)    (345,550)        1,793,147      (3,415,675)     

Contributed Capital
Plant Investment Fees 175,000 335,899         160,899 542,646         

Change in Net Position (Budget Basis) (1,963,697)$   (9,651) 1,954,046$    (2,873,029)     
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation

Principal Paid 985,186         1,014,267      
Depreciation Expense (870,984)        (610,300)        
Capital Outlay 206,346        2,976,590 

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 310,897         507,528         
Net Position, Beginning 12,739,921    12,232,393     

Net Position, Ending 13,050,818$  12,739,921$   

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Sanitation Fund
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Original & Variance
Final with Final 2022

Budget Actual Budget Actual
Operating Revenues

Utility Charges 1,504,314$ 1,542,121$  37,807$     1,445,090$  

Operating Expenses
Personnel Services 712,187      700,907       11,280       665,712       
Administrative/Office Expenses 11,250        10,856         394 27,112         
Insurance 55,500        56,198         (698) 116,428 
Operating Supplies 342,500      240,995       101,505 294,957 
Professional Fees 151,750      32,191         119,559 164,620 
Repairs and Maintenance 162,500      245,185       (82,685)      151,894 
Travel and Training - 9,036 (9,036)        8,477           
Engineering 12,000        - 12,000 10,800         
Telephone and Utilities 159,500      161,482       (1,982)        158,901       
Other Operating Expenses 17,000        12,372         4,628         18,033         
Other Capital Outlay 827,771      165,614       662,157 352,322       

Total Expenditures 2,451,958   1,634,836    817,122 1,969,256    

Operating Income (Loss) (947,644)     (92,715)        854,929 (524,166)      
Other Income (Expense)

Investment Earnings - 57,668 57,668       19,054         
Other Revenue 2,000 660 (1,340)        960 

Total Other Income (Expense) 2,000 58,328         56,328       20,014         

Net Income (Loss) before Transfers & Contributions (945,644)     (34,387)        911,257 (504,152)      

Transfers
Transfers In/(Out) 170,000      268,654       98,654       198,018       

Net Income (Loss), Budget Basis (775,644)     234,267       1,009,911  (306,134)      

Contributed Capital
Plant Investment Fees 325,000      628,629       303,629 1,007,771    

Change in Net Position (Budget Basis) (450,644)$   862,896       1,313,540$ 701,637       
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation

Depreciation Expense (671,205)      (714,910)      
Capital Outlay 165,614      352,322       

Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis 357,305       339,049       
Net Position, Beginning 12,389,808 12,050,759 

Net Position, Ending 12,747,113$ 12,389,808$ 

See accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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MT CRESTED BUTTE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT    
2024 FINANCIAL RESULTS

April 2024  

Revenues
 Water     
Fund 

 Wastewater 
Fund 

 General 
Fund  Month   Total  YTD    Actual Water    Fund

Wastewater 
Fund General Fund

Total 2024 
Budget

YTD Percent of 
2024 Budget

Property Taxes -               -               163,397       163,397          552,968        114,951$       114,951$       989,610$       1,219,512$     45.34%
Tansfers In(Out) -               -               -               -                  -                -                 -                 -                 -                  0.00%
Tap Fees 671              1,052           -               1,723              59,631          220,000         280,000         -                 500,000          11.93%
User Fees 153,555       132,882       -               286,437          1,196,648     2,078,801      1,543,457      -                 3,622,258       33.04%
Availability of Service Fees -               -               -               -                  40,391          93,982           108,497         -                 202,479          19.95%
Interest Income 5,535           -               21,509         27,045            96,977          -                 -                 180,000         180,000          53.88%
Miscellaneous/Other Income 1,895           69,535         2,663           74,093            85,885          -                 -                 -                 0                     100.00%
MLP Surcharge 4,534           -               -               4,534              24,011          77,000           -                 -                 77,000            31.18%
Transfer from GF Rate Stabilization Fund -               -               -               -                  -                -                 -                 -                 0                     0.00%

    
TOTAL REVENUES 166,190       203,469       187,570       557,228          2,056,511     2,584,734      2,046,905      1,169,610      5,801,249       35.45%

 
 

Operating Expenditures
 Water     
Fund 

 Wastewater 
Fund 

 General 
Fund  Month   Total  YTD    Actual Water    Fund

Wastewater 
Fund General Fund

Total 2024 
Budget

YTD Percent of 
2024 Budget

Chemicals 1,490           5,375           -               6,865              8,283$          68,000$         15,000$         -$               83,000$          9.98%
Laboratory 770              1,857           -               2,627              28,463$        27,000           75,000           -                 102,000          27.90%
Operating Equipment/Supplies 1,786           1,903           -               3,690              24,265$        90,000           50,000           -                 140,000          17.33%
Safety Equipment 45                220              -               265                 2,189$          7,500             7,500             -                 15,000            14.59%
Uniforms 395              395              -               790                 1,641$          3,500             3,500             -                 7,000              23.44%
Outside Services 1,390           1,296           -               2,686              5,141$          12,500           7,000             -                 19,500            26.36%
Repairs & Maintenance 5,594           4,927           -               10,521            40,984$        198,000         120,000         -                 318,000          12.89%
Utilities 13,092         12,783         -               25,875            85,523$        150,000         165,000         -                 315,000          27.15%
ATAD Sludge TCB -               -               -               -                  -$              -                 125,000         -                 125,000          0.00%
Legal 108              -               2,663           2,771              9,714$          30,000           35,000           55,000           120,000          8.09%
Consultants 3,153           -               -               3,153              16,743$        105,000         95,000           35,000           235,000          7.12%
Water Grant -               -               -               -                  2,000$          2,000             -                 -                 2,000              100.00%
Fuel/Vehicle Expense 1,347           9,792           191              11,330            20,129$        35,000           24,000           3,000             62,000            32.47%
Office Admin 1,367           1,579           6,594           9,540              50,239$        47,000           52,500           108,500         208,000          24.15%
Insurance - Property & Liability 4,843           4,843           2,422           12,109            49,077$        58,000           58,000           29,000           145,000          33.85%
Information Technology 1,704           105              1,738           3,546              26,443$        10,000           14,500           37,500           62,000            42.65%
Salaries, Taxes & Benefits 45,154         58,468         49,761         153,383          610,384$      583,522         734,378         770,838         2,088,738       29.22%
County Treasurer Fees -               -               4,750           4,750              15,913$        -                 -                 38,000           38,000            41.88%
GF Transfers Out to Enterprise Funds -               -               -               -                  -$              -                 -                 -                 0                     0.00%

   
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 82,238         103,544       68,117         253,899          997,131        1,427,022 1,581,378 1,076,838 4,085,237 24.41%

 33.33%
NET OPERATING RESULTS 83,951         99,925         119,453       303,329          1,059,380$   1,157,713$    465,527$       92,772$         1,716,012$     Year Elapsed

Capital Expenditures
Capital Improvements-General 2,643           -               -               2,643              38,205$        350,000$       1,727,000$    8,000$           2,085,000$     
Capital Improvements-MLP Dam -               -               -               -                  -$              -                 -                 -                 0
CWRPDA Loan Draws -               -               -               -                  -$              -                 -                 -                 -                  

NET CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,643           -               -               2,643              38,205$        350,000$       1,727,000$    8,000$           2,085,000$     

Debt Service Expenditures
Bond Principal, Interest & Fees -               -               -               -                  686,684        1,373,367      -                 -                 1,373,367       

TOTAL ALL  EXPENDITURES 84,881         103,544       68,117         256,542          1,722,019     3,150,389 3,308,378 1,084,838 7,543,604

NET EXCESS(DEFICIT) OF REV/EXP 81,309         99,925         119,453       300,687          334,492$      (565,654)$      (1,261,473)$   84,772$         (1,742,355)$    

Actual Month 2024 Budget

Actual Month 2024 Budget
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MT. CRESTED BUTTE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flow

April 2024
April 2024 2024 YTD

Cash Balance Unrestricted Funds as of February 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023 5,812,537.41       6,085,370.60         

General Fund Revenues
Property Taxes 163,396.94           552,968.40             
Interest Income 21,509.47             74,559.14               
Other Income 2,663.38                8,047.60                  

Total General Fund Revenues 187,569.79           635,575.14             

Water Fund Revenues
User Service Fees 153,554.78           665,368.73             
Availability Of Services Fees -                            18,522.91               
Tap Fees 671.00                    22,245.36               
MLP Surcharge Fees 4,533.75                24,010.74               
Interest Income 5,535.07                22,417.71               
Other Income 1,894.95                8,046.17                  

Total Water Fund Revenues 166,189.55           760,611.62             

Wastewater Fund Revenues
User Services Fees 132,882.06           531,278.88             
Availability of Services Fees -                            21,868.49               
Tap Fees 1,052.00                37,385.60               
Other Income 69,534.96             69,791.61               

Total Wastewater Revenues 203,469.02           660,324.58             

Total District Revenues 557,228.36           2,056,511.34         

General Fund Expenditures
Insurance 2,421.72                10,329.88               
Legal 2,663.00                8,165.50                  
Consultants -                            -                              
Office Administration 6,593.82                33,180.26               
Salaries, Taxes, & Benefits 49,760.87             197,102.13             
Information Technology 1,737.53                13,447.16               
Vehicle & Equipment Costs 190.70                    451.12                      
County Treaurer's Fees 4,749.53                15,913.39               

Total General Fund Expenditures 68,117.17             278,589.44             

Water Fund Expenditures
Operation Expenditures 18,968.41             62,456.42               
Insurance 4,843.43                19,373.72               
Legal 108.00                    1,548.00                  
Consultants 3,152.50                14,978.25               
Adminstrative Expenditures 1,367.38                11,790.32               
Salaries, Taxes, & Benefits 45,153.60             180,064.88             
Information Technology 1,703.77                8,145.48                  
Vehicle and Equipment Costs 1,347.36                6,288.43                  
Repairs & Maintenance 5,593.95                5,968.95                  
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Total Water Fund Expenditures 82,238.40             310,614.45             

Wastewater Fund Expenditures
Operation Expenditures 23,828.92             93,048.04               
Insurance 4,843.43                19,373.72               
Legal -                            -                              
Consultants -                            1,765.00                  
Adminstrative Expenditures 1,579.23                7,268.67                  
Salaries, Taxes, & Benefits 58,468.39             233,216.74             
Information Technology 104.99                    4,850.20                  
Vehicle and Equipment Costs 9,791.78                13,389.79               
Repairs & Maintenance 4,926.89                35,015.13               

Total Wastewater Expenditures 103,543.63           407,927.29             

Total Operating Expenditures 253,899.20           997,131.18             

General Fund Project Expenditures -                            -                              
Water Fund Project Expenditures 2,642.50                16,846.25               
Wastewater Fund Project Expenditures -                            21,358.32               
CPWPDA Loan Payments -                            686,683.50             

Total Project Outlays 2,642.50                724,888.07             

Changes in Accruals for March and YTD 63,409.60             (243,229.02)           

Ending Cash Balance for Unrestricted Funds as of March 31, 2024 6,176,633.67       6,176,633.67         
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2024 Water Fund Capital Projects Summary

Project Name

102401 Timberland Phase I Improvements

102401
 Current Total Project 

Estimate/Approved 
Budget 

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        

Costs Incurred 
 April 2024    Costs 

Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 

02 Engineering 10,000                          -                          -                            10,000                      -                         -                         -                         10,000                   -                         
05 Legal 5,000                            -                          -                            5,000                        -                         -                         -                         5,000                     -                         

Total Project: 15,000                          -                          -                            15,000                      -                         -                         -                         15,000                   -                         

Project Name

102402 Jaklich Ditch Improvements

102402
 Current Total Project 

Estimate/Approved 
Budget 

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        

Costs Incurred 
 April 2024    Costs 

Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 

02 Engineering 10,000                          -                          -                            10,000                      -                         -                         -                         10,000                   -                         
05 Legal 5,000                            -                          5,000                        -                         -                         -                         

Total Project: 15,000                          -                          -                            10,000                      -                         -                         -                         10,000                   -                         

Project Name

102403 Long Lake Pipeline

102403
 Current Total Project 

Estimate/Approved 
Budget 

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        

Costs Incurred 
 April 2024    Costs 

Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 

01 Project Management -                               -                          -                            -                            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
02 Engineering 190,000                        -                          -                            190,000                    14,204                    -                         14,204                   175,796                 14,204                   
03 Construction/Geotech 55,000                          -                          -                            55,000                      -                         -                         -                         55,000                   -                         
05 Legal 50,000                          -                          50,000                      -                         2,643                      2,643                     47,358                   2,643                     
06 Permits 25,000                          -                          25,000                      -                         -                         -                         25,000                   -                         

Total Project: 320,000                        -                          -                            320,000                    14,204                    2,643                      16,846                   303,154                 16,846                   

Total YTD: 350,000$                  -$                     -$                       345,000$               14,204$               2,643$                 16,846$               328,154$            16,846$               
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2024 Wastewater Fund Capital Projects Summary

Activity#
Project Name Start Date Completion Date

202004 ATAD IGA Share 1/1/2020 7/31/2024

202004
 Current Total 

Project Estimate 
through 2024 

 Anticipated 
Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        Costs 

Incurred 
 April 2024        

Costs Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 
 2024 Anticipated 

Budget 
06 Purchase Paid to Town of CB per IGA 1,750,000$                162,458$             1,587,542$              1,600,000$            -$                         -$                      -$                         1,600,000$               162,458$                  (12,458)$                  

Total Project: 1,750,000                  162,458               1,587,542                1,600,000              -                           -                        -                           1,600,000                 162,458                    (12,458)                    

Activity# Project Name

202401  I&I for 2024 

202401  Current Total 
Project Estimate  

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        Costs 

Incurred 
 April 2024    

Costs Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 
03 Construction 80,000                       80,000                  -                           -                        -                           80,000                     

Total Project: 80,000                       -                       -                          80,000                  -                           -                        -                           80,000                     -                           

Activity# Project Name

202402 Security & Lighting System

202402  Current Total 
Project Estimate  

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        Costs 

Incurred 
 April 2024        

Costs Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 
06 Purchase 20,000                       -                       20,000                  -                           -                        -                           20,000                     -                           

Total Project: 20,000                       -                       -                          20,000                  -                           -                        -                           20,000                     -                           

Activity# Project Name

202403 616 RAM-J Blower

202403  Current Total 
Project Estimate  

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        Costs 

Incurred 
 April 2024        

Costs Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 
03 Installation/Construction 22,000                       -                       22,000                  -                           -                        -                           22,000                     -                           
06 Purchase 5,000                         5,000                    21,358                     -                        21,358                     (16,358)                    

Total Project: 27,000                       -                       -                          27,000                  21,358                     -                        21,358                     5,642                       -                           

Total Budget: 1,877,000$              162,458$           1,587,542$           1,727,000$         21,358$                 -$                    21,358$                 1,705,642$            162,458$               
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2024 General Fund Capital Projects Summary

Activity# Project Name

902401  Computer & Phones 

902401
 Current Total Project 

Estimate/Approved 
Budget 

 Project Costs 
Through 2023 

 Project Life Costs 
Remaining at 

12.31.23  2024 Budget 
 Q1 2024        

Costs Incurred 
 April 2024        

Costs Incurred  2024 YTD Costs 
 Remaining 2024 

Budget 

 Total Historical 
Project Costs to 

Date 
06 Purchase 8,000$                         -$                       -$                         8,000$                     -$                       -$                       -$                       8,000$                   -$                       

Total Project: 8,000                           -                         -                           8,000                       -                         -                         -                         8,000                     -                         

Total YTD: 8,000$                       -$                     -$                       8,000$                   -$                     -$                     8,000$                 -$                     
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 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Vendor-Project Q1 April YTD

Remaining 
Budget

102430 25,000$           General 2,591$      -$          2,591$        22,409$               
102431 15,000             LRE Water - Water Rights 2,976        -            2,976          12,024                 
102432 50,000             HDR - ArcGIS, Misc. 6,259        3,153        9,411          40,589                 
102433 5,000               Carollo Engineers- MLP Water Color -            -            -              5,000                   
102434 10,000             Lead & Copper Rule Revision -            -            -              10,000                 
102435

105,000$       11,826$  3,153$    14,978$     90,022$            

 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Vendor-Project Q1 April YTD

Remaining 
Budget

202430 25,000$           General 1,537$      -$          1,537$        23,463$               
202431 10,000             Alpine Environmental Consultants - Sampling -            -            -              10,000                 
202432 25,000             Carollo Engineers - TIN Compliance 228           -            228             24,772                 
202433 35,000             White River Consultants -            -            -              35,000                 
202434

95,000$         1,765$    -$        1,765$       93,235$            

 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Vendor-Project Q1 April YTD

Remaining 
Budget

902430 10,000$           General -$          -$          -$            10,000$               
902431 25,000$           Raftelis Consuting -            -            -              25,000                 
902432

35,000$         -$        -$        -$          35,000$            

Wastewater Fund Consulting Summary

Water Fund Consulting Summary

General Fund Consulting Summary
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 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Project Q1 April YTD Remaining Budget

102440 20,000$           General -$        -$                -$                20,000$                  
102441 3,000               Backhoe Tire Replacement -          -                  -                  3,000                      
102442 15,000             WTP Revegetation -          -                  -                  15,000                    
102443 15,000             Hydrant Replacement (2) -          -                  -                  15,000                    
102444 10,000             MLP Skid A Controller -          -                  -                  10,000                    
102445 5,000               Generator Service Preventive Maintenance -          1,539              1,539              3,461                      
102446 5,000               2023 Chevrolet Topper -          -                  -                  5,000                      
102447

73,000$         -$      1,539$          1,539$          71,461$               

125,000$         General Repairs 1,523$    4,055$            5,578$            119,422$                

198,000$         Total Repairs and Maintenance 1,523$    5,594$            7,117$            190,883$                

 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Project Q1 April YTD Remaining Budget

202440 20,000$           General -$        -$                -$                20,000                    
202441 20,000             Crack Seal/Asphalt -          -                  -                  20,000                    
202442 5,000               Backup Heat for Headworks Building 418         2,715              3,133              1,867                      
202443 -                          

45,000$         418$     2,715$          3,133$          41,867$               

75,000$           General Repairs 29,670$  2,212$            31,882$          43,118$                  

120,000.00$    Total Repairs and Maintenance 30,088$  4,927$            35,015$          84,985$                  

Water Fund Scheduled Repair & Maintenance Expenditures

Wastewater Fund Scheduled Repair & Maintenance Expenditures
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 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Project Q1 April YTD Remaining Budget

102450 20,000$           General -$       -$                -$                20,000$                  
102451 10,000             Water Rights 1,440      108                 1,548              8,452                      
102452 -                  -                          

-                  -                          
-                          

30,000$         1,440$  108$             1,548$          28,452$               

 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Project Q1 April YTD Remaining Budget

202450 20,000$           General -$       -$                -$                20,000$                  
202451 15,000             Discharge Permit -         -                  -                  15,000                    
202452 -                          

-                          

35,000$         -$      -$              -$              35,000$               

 Activity# 

 2024 Budget 
Plan Project Q1 April YTD Remaining Budget

902450 30,000$           General 5,503$    2,158$            7,660$            22,340$                  
902451 25,000             Town of Crested Butte - ATAD Treatment Plant -         506                 506                 24,495                    
902452 -                          

-                          

55,000$         5,503$  2,663$          8,166$          46,835$               

Water Fund Legal Expenditures

Wastewater Fund Legal Expenditures

General Fund Legal Expenditures
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MT CRESTED BUTTE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Water Billing: $ and Gallons(000)

$ Billed 2021 $ Billed 2022 $ Billed 2023 $ Billed 2024
Gallons Used 

(000) 2021
Gallons Used 

(000) 2022
Gallons Used 

(000) 2023
Gallons Used 

(000) 2024

$ +/- 2022-
2021

$ +/- 2023-
2022

$ +/- 2024-
2023

JAN 123,763.96$         132,850.21$         144,088.07$         $169,743.52 JAN 6,008 6,627 6,993 8,829 9,086.25$          11,237.86$        25,655.45$          
FEB 123,331.00           135,950.03           145,777.33           $163,269.21 FEB 6,770 7,387 7,204 7,166 12,619.03$        9,827.30$          17,491.88$          
MAR 126,026.75           135,478.37           145,385.27           $179,436.37 MAR 7,043 7,467 7,052 9,114 9,451.62$          9,906.90$          34,051.10$          
APR 118,923.50           127,769.41           137,174.97           $152,925.20 APR 3,632 3,050 3,475 3,920 8,845.91$          9,405.56$          15,750.23$          
MAY 119,506.85           129,465.28           136,517.64           MAY 3,013 2,770 2,876 9,958.43$          7,052.36$          
JUN 154,760.91           169,098.95           155,036.55           JUN 11,590 11,753 8,053 14,338.04$        (14,062.40)$       
JUL 171,345.23           167,289.71           208,339.96           JUL 15,709 12,785 17,686 (4,055.52)$         41,050.25$        
AUG 151,927.65           165,487.77           207,934.20           AUG 11,813 11,905 16,691 13,560.12$        42,446.43$        
SEP 147,634.10           155,882.29           171,859.95           SEP 10,519 9,923 11,177 8,248.19$          15,977.66$        
OCT 120,369.91           131,117.77           145,751.79           OCT 3,809 4,151 4,736 10,747.86$        14,634.02$        
NOV 120,081.93           128,730.12           142,934.17           NOV 2,463 3,325 3,608 8,648.19$          14,204.05$        
DEC 122,656.95           130,350.05           143,070.65           DEC 5,685 4,782 4,813 7,693.10$          12,720.60$        

1,600,328.74$      1,709,469.96$      1,883,870.55$      665,374.30$         88,054 88,054 85,925 29,029 109,141.22$      174,400.59$      92,948.66$          
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Check Check
Date Number Payee or Description Amount

4/1/2024 4022401 COLORADO STATE TAXES 3,848.00         PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/1/2024 4022402 CRA 401a 6,383.73         PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/1/2024 4022403 CRA 457b 2,790.03         PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/1/2024 4022404 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES 14,047.26       PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/1/2024 4022405 CO EMPLOYER BENEFIT TRUST CEBT 32,434.47       PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/1/2024 4022450 Colorado State Unemployment Insurance 617.19            PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/2/2024 92201 DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 34,722.02       PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/5/2024 1 ACH MAINT FEES CBOC MISC W & WW - NOW 110.60            

4/12/2024 18292 ACZ LABORATORIES, INC 740.90            
4/12/2024 18293 ALAN WARTES MEDIA 276.52            
4/12/2024 18294 ALL WATER SUPPLY, LLC 345.88            
4/12/2024 18295 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,169.35         OFFICE EXPENSE, OP SUPPLIES, SCHEDULED REPAIR $303.70 202442
4/12/2024 18296 ATMOS ENERGY 4,091.47         UTILITIES
4/12/2024 18297 CARQUEST - MONTY'S AUTO PARTS 94.15              
4/12/2024 18298 CASELLE, INC. 1,045.00         IT SERVICES
4/12/2024 18299 CITY OF GUNNISON 365.00            
4/12/2024 18300 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS 1,609.00         SCHEDULED REPAIR 202442
4/12/2024 18301 CRESTED BUTTE ACE HARDWARE 550.73            
4/12/2024 18302 CRESTED BUTTE NEWS INC 350.25            
4/12/2024 18303 CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE 2,195.70         REPAIR & MAINT, SCHEDULED REPAIR $659.70 102445
4/12/2024 18304 DAVENPORT, TRACY 158.79            Q1 2024 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
4/12/2024 18305 DUFFORD, WALDECK, MILBURN & KROHN, LLP 2,365.50         CAP IMP - W $2,257.50 10240305, LEGALS $108.00 102451
4/12/2024 18306 FARIS MACHINERY COMPANY 4,555.37         VEHICLE EXPENSE - JET TRUCK REPAIR
4/12/2024 18307 FASTENAL COMPANY 32.34              
4/12/2024 18308 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 2,056.22         REPAIR & MAINT  
4/12/2024 18309 FULLMER'S ACE HARDWARE CO INC 147.98            
4/12/2024 18310 GUNNISON COUNTY ELECTRIC ASSOC 21,856.66       UTILITIES
4/12/2024 18311 H & H TOWING 150.00            
4/12/2024 18312 HDR, INC. 13,568.75       CONSULTANTS 102432 $3,152.50  DEVELOPER DEPOSITS $10,416.25
4/12/2024 18313 INDUSTRIAL SERVICE & SUPPLY INC 296.00            
4/12/2024 18314 LAW OF THE ROCKIES, LLC 4,931.75         LEGALS $2000.00 902450, $505.50 902451, CAP IMP - W $385.00 10240305
4/12/2024 18315 NAPA - LAUDICK AUTO PARTS INC 1,231.65         REPAIR & MAINT, VEHICLE EXPENSE
4/12/2024 18316 PAPER-CLIP LLC 82.68              
4/12/2024 18317 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER 503.50            
4/12/2024 18318 PRISTINE POINT HOA 2,341.00         OUTSIDE SERVICES 
4/12/2024 18319 PROFESSIONAL DOCUMENT SOLUTION, INC. 69.83              
4/12/2024 18320 ROCKY HIGH CLEANING SERVICES 560.00            
4/12/2024 18321 TREATMENT TECHNOLOGY 1,489.58         CHEMICALS
4/12/2024 18322 WASTE MANAGEMENT CORPORATE SER, INC 345.40            
4/12/2024 18323 WRISLEY, KIM 277.38            Q1 2024 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
4/12/2024 4122401 BROWN, BRIAN 100.00            
4/12/2024 4122402 FERRELL, JONATHAN D. 100.00            

April 2024 Cash Expenditure Report
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Check Check
Date Number Payee or Description Amount

April 2024 Cash Expenditure Report

4/12/2024 4122403 GRINDLAY, NANCY R. 100.00            
4/12/2024 4122404 O'BRIEN, JENNIFER 100.00            
4/12/2024 4122405 WOOLF, NANCY C. 100.00            
4/12/2024 4122406 CENTURYLINK 446.30            
4/12/2024 4122407 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 4,066.83         IT SERVICES, OFFICE EXPENSE, EDUCATION, OP SUPPLIES, PHONES, REPAIR & MAINT, 

UNIFORMS, SAFETY, SCHEDULED REPAIR $282.45 202442
4/12/2024 4122408 SPECTRUM - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 209.98            
4/12/2024 4122409 UPS 478.05            
4/12/2024 4122410 WRIGHT EXPRESS FLEET SVC 1,621.97         FUEL
4/12/2024 4122411 XTREAMINTERNET 318.00            
4/16/2024 4152401 CRA 401a 6,751.60         PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/16/2024 4152402 CRA 457b 2,874.92         PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/16/2024 4152403 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES 14,187.79       PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/17/2024 92202 DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 34,382.51       PAYROLL EXPENSE
4/30/2024 18324 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4,452.85         VEHICLE EXPENSE - BACKHOE REPAIR
4/30/2024 18325 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 390.99            
4/30/2024 18326 BLUE EARTH PRODUCTS 5,375.03         CHEMICALS
4/30/2024 18327 BROWNS HILL ENGINEERING & CONT, LLC 1,264.80         IT SERVICES
4/30/2024 18328 BUBBLE WRAP, THE 21.00              
4/30/2024 18329 BUSHONG & HOLLEMAN PC 97.50              LEGALS 902450
4/30/2024 18330 CITY OF GUNNISON 170.00            
4/30/2024 18331 COLORADO ANALYTICAL LAB, INC. 235.00            
4/30/2024 18332 COLORADO RURAL WATER ASSOC 300.00            
4/30/2024 18333 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS 519.49            SCHEDULED REPAIR 202442
4/30/2024 18334 CULLUM & BROWN 677.28            
4/30/2024 18335 CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE 879.45            SCHEDULED REPAIR 102445
4/30/2024 18336 DUFFORD, WALDECK, MILBURN & KROHN, LLP 60.00              LEGALS 902450
4/30/2024 18337 FASTENAL COMPANY 224.40            
4/30/2024 18338 GRAND JUNCTION WINWATER CO. 788.33            
4/30/2024 18339 HACH COMPANY 880.96            
4/30/2024 18340 MOLTZ CONSTRUCTION, INC. 1,856.82         REPAIR & MAINT
4/30/2024 18341 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERV. 189.24            
4/30/2024 18342 WESTERN SLOPE FIRE & SAFETY 45.00              
4/30/2024 4302430 SPECTRUM - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 279.97            
4/30/2024 4302431 UPS 85.66              

249,439.35    

91/91


	1 - 5.14.24 Agenda.pdf
	3 - 4.9.24 Draft.pdf
	4 - 5.9.24 Manager Report.pdf
	5a - 20240507 - 2024 MCB CCR - Final.pdf
	Our Water Sources
	Terms and Abbreviations

	5b - 20240507 2024 MLP CCR - Final.pdf
	Our Water Sources
	Terms and Abbreviations

	6 - 2024.5.7 Memo to MCBWSD BOD. irrigation leak.pdf
	9 Mt.Crested Butte Water and Sanitaiton District Audit Report Draft.pdf
	10a Finance Report 2024.pdf
	April 2024

	10b Cash Flow Report 2024.pdf
	April

	10c 2024 CapEx - W.pdf
	10d 2024 CapEx - WW.pdf
	10e 2024 CapEx - GF.pdf
	10f Consulting.pdf
	10g R&M.pdf
	10h Legal.pdf
	10i 2024 Water Usage Report.pdf
	Consumption 2024

	10j Check Report 2024.pdf
	APR 2024


	Return to Agenda: 


